
             NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

Better Places Partnership 

 
 
MONDAY 6 OCTOBER, 2008 AT 18.30 HOURS –CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD 
GREEN N22 8LE. 
 
 
MEMBERS: See Membership List below.  
 
DISCUSSION SESSION -6.30PM – 8PM 
 
GREENEST BOROUGH STRATEGY THEMES: IMPROVING THE URBAN ENVIORMENT / 
PROTECTING THE NATURAL ENVIRONMENT  
 
Please note that there will be a discussion session between 6.30pm and 8pm on the topics 
above prior to consideration of the formal business set out below.  
 
AGENDA -8PM -8.30PM 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS    
 
 To receive any apologies for absence.  

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 Members of the Board must declare any personal and/or prejudicial interests with 

respect to agenda items and must not take part in any decision required with respect 
to these items.  
 
 
 

3. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any items of urgent business. (Late items will 

be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items of urgent 
business will be dealt with under Item 7 below).  
 

4. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 8)  
 
 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 19 June 2008 as a correct record.  

 
5. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT HIGHLIGHT REPORT: FIRST QUARTER (APRIL-

JUNE) 2008-09  (PAGES 9 - 16)  
 

for a Better Haringey 



 

2 

6. GREENEST BOROUGH STRATEGY IMPLEMENTATION PLAN  (PAGES 17 - 70)  
 
7. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under agenda Item 3 above.  

 
8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any items of AOB.  

 
9. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS    
 
 • 18 December 2008  

• 16 March 2009 
 

 
 
Yuniea Semambo  
Head of Local Democracy and Member Services  
5th Floor 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Xanthe Barker 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Tel: 020-8489 2957 
Fax: 020-8881 5218 
Email: xanthe.barker@haringey.gov.uk  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

3 

Better Places Partnership Membership List 
 

 
Lead director: Niall Bolger, Director, Urban Environment, Haringey Council  Tel: 020 8489 
4523 
Email: niall.bolger@haringey.gov.uk 
Lead Officer: Kirsty Fox, Corporate Strategy & Policy Manager, Policy, Performance, 
Partnerships & Communications, Haringey Council Email: Kirsty.fox@haringey.gov.uk  
Lead Committee Secretariat Co-ordinator: Xanthe Barker, Principal Committee Co-ordinator  
(Council), Chief Executive’s Member Services, Haringey Council Tel: 020 8489 2957 
Email: xanthe.barker@haringey.gov.uk 

SECTOR 
GROUP 

AGENCY NO. 
OF 

REPS 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 Haringey 

Council 
3 Cllr Brian Haley, Exec Member, Environment & Conservation (Chair) 

Cllr Lorna Reith, Exec Member, Community Involvement 
Niall Bolger, Director of Urban Environment 

Community 
Representatives 

3 Cenk Orhan 
Pete G Ravenor 
tbc 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
e
c
to

r 
(C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

L
in

k
 F

o
ru

m
) 

HAVCO 1 Pamela Moffat  
 

Haringey Fire 
Service 

1 John Brown 

Metropolitan 
Police 

1 Jon Williams 

Environment 
Agency 

1 Esther Vanlith 

Lee Valley 
Regional 
Authority 

1 David Anstey 

London 
Remade 

1 Ellen Struthers 
 

Registered 
Social 
Landlords 

1 Neil Mawson 

New Deal for 
Communities 

1 Geoffrey Ocen 

Haringey 
Teaching 
Primary Care 
Trust 

1 Eugenia Cronin 

Transport for 
London 

1 Peter Livermore 

Thames Water 1 Jill Sterry 
 

O
th

e
r 

A
g

e
n

c
ie

s
  

English Nature 1 Judith Hanna 
 

 TOTAL  18  



This page is intentionally left blank



 
BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP BOARD, 19 JUNE 2008.  
 
Present: Councillor Brian Haley (Chair), Jo David, Cenk Orhan, Councillor Lorna 

Reith, Pete G Ravenor, Fazia Rizvi, K Yearley.  
 

 
In 
Attendance:  

 Xanthe Barker, Kirsty Fox, Sha-Kera King, Pamela Pemberton. 
 

 

MINUTE 
NO. 

 
SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTION 
BY 

 
BPP14.   
 

APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS  

 It was noted that apologies had been received from the following 
members of the Board: 
 
David Anstey   
Niall Bolger 
John Brown 
Eugenia Cronin 
Judith Hanna 
Peter Livermore 
Pamela Moffat 
Jill Sterry 
Ellen Struthers 
Esther Vanlith  
 

 
 

BPP15.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 No declarations of interest were made.  
 

 
 

BPP16.   
 

URGENT BUSINESS  

 No items of urgent business were raised.  
 

 
 

BPP17.   
 

MINUTES  

 RESOLVED: 
 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 11 March 2008 be confirmed as 
a correct record.  
 

 
 

BPP18.   
 

ELECTION OF CHAIR  

 RESOLVED: 
 
That Councillor Brian Haley be appointed as Chair for the ensuing 
Municipal Year.  
 

 
 

BPP19.   
 

APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR  

 RESOLVED: 
 
That Cenk Orhan be appointed as Vice-Chair for the ensuing municipal 

 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



MINUTES OF THE BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 19 JUNE 2008 

 

year.  
 

BPP20.   
 

APPOINTMENT OF A REPRESENTATIVE TO THE HARINGEY 
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP 

 

  
RESOLVED: 
 
That Councillor Brian Haley be appointed as the Boards representative 
on the HSP for the ensuing municipal year.    
 

 
 

BPP21.   
 

COMMUNITY LINK FORUM PRESENTATION  

 The Board received a presentation from the Community Link Forum 
(CLF) setting out its objectives and work to date and giving an overview 
of the recent CLF election process.  
 
It was noted that the CLF had been established as a means of improving 
the link between the Community and Voluntary Sector and the 
Partnership. Following ratification of the CLF Agreement by the Haringey 
Strategic Partnership (HSP) in July 2007 work had been carried out by 
the organisation that had culminated in the CLF Elections in April 2008.  
 
The CLF was allocated three places on each of the Thematic Boards; 
three of these were allocated to the elected CLF representatives and 
one was allocated to a representative from HAVCO. The HAVCO 
representative appointed to the Better Places Partnership was Pamela 
Moffat, who had previously sat on the Board in her capacity as a 
representative of the Mobility Forum.   
 
The representatives elected to the Better Places Partnership were as 
follows: 
 

• Cenk Orhan 

• Pete G Ravenor  
 
It was noted that a third representative had not been elected to Better 
Places Partnership Board. At present the CLF was looking at options for 
cooption.  
 
The Chair thanked Pamela Pemberton of HAVCO for the presentation 
and opened discussion by asking for clarification of the roles carried out 
by HAVCO and the CLF.  
 
The Board was advised that HAVCO was essentially the wider umbrella 
organisation that provided support to Community and Voluntary groups 
and charities. As part of its work HAVCO also provided strategic support 
and advice such as ensuring that organisations had proper governance 
structures in place.  
 
The CLF had been formed specifically to facilitate Community and 
Voluntary Sector representation within the Partnership.  
 

 
 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 19 JUNE 2008 

 

RESOLVED: 
 
That the presentation be noted.  
 

BPP22.   
 

DELIVERING WITHIN NEW FRAMEWORKS  

 The Board received a presentation setting out how it was proposed that 
its objectives and the LAA targets within its responsibility, would be 
delivered within the new frameworks currently being established.   
 
The Board was responsible for the delivery of two key areas that sought 
to improve the quality of life in Haringey: 
 

• Delivery of Local Area Agreement (LAA) targets both specifically 
within the Boards responsibility and relevant targets within the 
remit of other Boards 

• Delivery of the Greenest Borough Strategy (endorsed by the HSP 
in April 2008)  

 
The LAA targets had been negotiated with GOL and the LAA document 
had been formally submitted on 30 May and was currently awaiting 
ministerial sign off. The Board had specific responsibility for delivery of 
the following LAA targets: 
 

• Reducing CO2 emissions 

• Improving levels of recycled waste and composting 

• Improving street cleanliness 

• Increasing the number of Green Flag Parks in the Borough 

• Increasing the percentage of people who were satisfied or fairly 
satisfied with local parks and green spaces 

• Access to services and facilities by public transport  
 
The Greenest Borough Strategy had been adopted by as a Partnership 
Strategy in by the HSP in April 2008. This had been considered 
appropriate in order to reflect the need to work in partnership in order to 
achieve the Strategies objectives. It was noted that the Strategy included 
seven priority themes: 
 

• Improving the Urban Environment 

• Protecting the Natural Environment 

• Managing Environmental Resources Efficiently 

• Leading by Example and Managing Partnership Resources 
Efficiently 

• Sustainable Design and Construction 

• Promoting Sustainable Travel 

• Raising Awareness and Involvement  
 
The Board was advised that the intention of the presentation was to 
stimulate discussion around how future Board meetings should be 
organised. It was suggested that the format of the Boards meetings 
should be revised with one area being focussed on for discussion. In 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 19 JUNE 2008 

 

addition to this it was suggested that there should be a review of the 
current membership of the Board to ensure that it was ‘fit for purpose’ 
and best placed to deliver its objectives.  
 
It was proposed that there should be a review of the Boards structure to 
ensure that the Partnership’s strategic decision making function was 
complemented.  
 
It was proposed that the quarterly meetings of the Board should focus on 
a maximum of two of the priorities contained within the Greenest 
Borough Strategy.  
 
It was noted that it would be helpful if an overview was provided, prior to 
discussion of how the LAA targets within the Boards responsibility 
related to these priorities.  
 
It was also suggested that, where appropriate, experts from external 
organisations should be invited to attend Board meetings to inform 
discussion. There was agreement that this would be useful. The 
Assistant Director, Business Improvement and Strategy, suggested that 
an overview of the key projects across the Council relating to the specific 
objectives being discussed, could be brought to the Board.   
 
 
The Board was advised that Council officers would be responsible for 
compiling a Delivery Plan in relation to the Greenest Borough Strategy. 
Commitment from partners to assist in the delivery of the Strategy’s 
objectives would be sought.   
 
The Board discussed how work would take place at a practical level 
between Board meetings and it was contended that there should be a 
formal mechanism in place to ensure that the views of the Community 
and Voluntary Sector were considered by the officers responsible for 
implementing decisions.  
 
The Chair advised that Board members were free to contact officers 
between meetings to discuss how particular issues were being 
progressed.  
 
It was noted that, through their election to the Board, it was implicit that 
the CLF representatives would convey the views of the organisations 
they represented. There was an expectation that this would happen 
between meetings.  
 
Following discussion there was agreement that the following topics 
should be discussed at future meetings:  
 

• Improving the Urban Environment / Protecting the Natural 
Environment 

• Managing Environmental Resources Effectively / Leading by 
Example  

• Sustainable Design and Construction / Promoting Sustainable 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ass Dir 
Service 
Delivery 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ass Dir 
Service 
Delivery 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



MINUTES OF THE BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 19 JUNE 2008 

 

Travel 
  
There was agreement that as Raising Awareness was a cross cutting 
issue this should be considered at all meetings.  
 
The Chair noted that the Board had strong links to the Integrated 
Housing Board and suggested that its Members should be invited to 
attend the Boards next meeting.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 

i. That the remaining Board meetings for the Municipal Year should 
focus upon the topics set out above, with the appropriate external 
organisations being invited to attend, in order to inform 
discussion.  

 
ii. That there should be a review of the Boards Membership prior to 

the next meeting to ensure that it was appropriate to deliver its 
objectives efficiently.   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ass Dir 
Service 
Delivery 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ass Dir 
Service 
Delivery 
 
 
Ass Dir 
Service 
Delivery 
 
 

BPP23.   
 

MEMBERSHIP AND TERMS OF REFERENCE: 2008/09  

 The Board received a report requesting that it formally confirm its Terms 
of Reference and Membership for 2008/09.  
 
It was agreed that the Terms of Reference should be amended in order 
to reflect the appointment of the new CLF representatives.  
 
The Board was advised of the following amendments to the Membership 
list:  
 
Metropolitan Police -the official representative would be Chief 

Inspector Jon Williams.  
 
Environment Agency -the official representative would be Esther 
Vanlith  
 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That, subject to the amendments set out above, the Terms of Reference 
and Membership of the Board be confirmed as set out for 2008/09.  
   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
XB 

 
 
 
 
 
 
XB 

BPP24.   
 

BRIEFING PAPER -BETTER HARINGEY GREEN FAIR AND 
AWARDS 

 

  
The Board was advised that the combined Better Haringey Awards and 
Better Haringey Green Fair had been held between 5 and 7 June, at the 
Broadwater Farm Community Centre and the Town Hall Approach Road, 
Tottenham.  
 

 
 

Page 5



MINUTES OF THE BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 19 JUNE 2008 

 

Positive feedback had been received in relation to the Green Fair, which 
had been attended by approximately 3500 members of the public. At 
present the project team were in the process of writing to everyone 
involved in the Fair, thanking them for their contribution and requesting 
that they complete a feedback form.  In addition to this an officer 
feedback session was being held to discuss areas where the event could 
be improved upon for next year.  
 
The Chair noted that the events had been successful and invited 
members of the Board to advise officers if they wished to comment in the 
event.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the report be noted.  
 

BPP25.   
 

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  

 No new items of urgent business were raised.  
 

 
 

BPP26.   
 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

 The Board was advised by the New Deals for Communities (NDC) 
representative that the organisation was currently in the process of 
producing a ‘Master Plan’, which would identify geographical, rather than 
Ward based areas, affected by the NDC.  
 
The document was being produced as the Ward based approach meant 
that the impact upon and needs of adjacent areas were overlooked.   
 
A stakeholders meeting was being held in order to discuss the Plan and 
Council officers had been invited to attend this. It was hoped that this 
would provide an opportunity to consider how information collected could 
be used to inform the Council’s Core Strategy. Within the Core Strategy 
‘Employment Zones’ would be identified and the NDC considered that 
this piece of work would play a key role in informing this.  
 
There was agreement that this should be fed back to the appropriate 
Council officers.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ass Dir 
Service 
Delivery 
 

BPP27.   
 

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  

 The following dates of future Board meetings were noted: 
 
6 October 2008  
18 December 2008  
16 March 2009  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 6



MINUTES OF THE BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP (HSP) 
THURSDAY, 19 JUNE 2008 

 

 
 
Councillor Brian Haley  
 
Chair 
 
 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
Meeting:  Better Places Theme Board  
      
Date:   6 October 2008 
 
Report Title: Performance Management Highlight Report: First 

Quarter (April to June) 2008/09 
 
Report of: Joanna David, Assistant Director, Service 

Improvement  
 
 
Summary 
 
This report highlights performance issues arising from Quarter One 
performance reporting, in relation to the programme of projects in receipt of 
ABG funding managed by the Better Places Partnership; and the Local Area 
Agreement targets on which the theme board leads and contributes. 
 
The attached performance report also relays progress against those 
additional National Indicators which, while not included in the Local Area 
Agreement, are relevant to the aims of the Better Places Partnership.  Quarter 
1 data is not available for the majority of these indicators, many of which are 
reported on an annual basis, or are still in development. 
 
 
Exception commentary 
 
As shown in the attached traffic light report, the majority of projects delivered 
by the Better Places Partnership have an overall traffic light status of green, 
and are expected to deliver against agreed outputs on budget within the 
financial year.  While some projects are reporting under-spend for the end of 
Quarter 1, all projects forecast full spend across the financial year. 
 
Two projects are currently performing at amber, however measures are being 
taken to address under-performance as follows:  
 

• Graffiti and Fly-posting Removal: the graffiti score for the year to date 
using in-house survey results is 4%, slightly below the target of 3% (low 
score is good). However the provisional score provided through the 
independent survey carried out by Encams for April to July gave a score of 
2%, which is within target.  The deadline to remove graffiti within 1 and 3 
days is being achieved, and pro-active graffiti removal, with work targeted 
at hotspot areas is being undertaken. The in-house and independent 
survey scores together suggest that this work is having the required 
results but focus needs to be maintained. 

Agenda Item 5Page 9



 

• Fly-tip Management: the indicative score for the fly tipping indicator for 
the year (NI 196) is 2, which is below the March 09 target of 1. A dumping 
action plan has been produced and is being managed from within the 
Enforcement Service with input from Waste Management.  This targets 
non-contracted trade refuse; fly-tipping moved by vehicles; waste dumped 
from private rented housing; construction waste; and pilots intensive work 
with one community. The number of dumps reported by residents and 
Members as at 30.6.08 is 1,794, which is higher than the expectation for 
this point in the year, however the average time taken to clear dumps 
reported to the Call Centre is under 24 hours, which is on target. 

 
The Better Places Partnership leads on eight LAA targets. Of these six have 
been negotiated and agreed with Government agencies, and two are local 
commitments.  Three of these targets are being met. Data for two of these will 
be available at the end of the year. Action is being taken to improve 
performance against the remaining three:  
 

• As identified above, Quarter one performance against NI 195, Improved 
Street and Environmental Cleanliness in relation to levels of graffiti, is not 
on target, although independent survey results show stronger results. A 
robust action plan is in place to improve performance for Quarter 2, with a 
focus on identifying hotspots and diverting resources to target these.  

 

• Performance against NI 195 in relation to fly posting is also not on target 
for Quarter One. The fly-posting action plan is now being implemented, 
deploying Clean Team Resource to carry out fly poster removal from 
hotspot locations proactively on a routine basis, and ensuring that the 
Enterprise Foundation Teams are working proactively to remove fly 
posting from key locations. 

 
 
Recommendations 
 
To note the current position across the programme of projects funded 
with ABG, to observe any issues with delivery or performance arising in the 
exception commentary, and to continue to monitor action being taken to 
resolve issues. 

 
 
For more information contact: 
Name: Kate Dalzell 
Title: Executive Policy Development Officer, Urban Environment 
Tel: 020 8489 2148 
Email address: Kate.dalzell@haringey.gov.uk  
 
 

Page 10



Quarterly Performance Review - 2008/09 Q1

Blank 07/08 08/09 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4
YTD 

Progress

Better places
Top Quartile NI 192 LAA

31% Target Lead
Comment

����
Green Green Green

26% 28% 28.0%

Top Quartile NI 186 LAA

Target Lead
Comment

N/A, new indicator N/A

Top Quartile NI 195

LAA

Target Lead
Comment

Red Red

N/A, new indicator 4.3% 4.3%

Top Quartile NI 195

LAA

Target Lead
Comment

����
Green Green

21% (litter and 

detritus)
7.8% 7.8%

Top Quartile NI 195

LAA

Target Lead
Comment

����
Green Green

21% (litter and 

detritus)
23.3% 23.3%

Top Quartile NI 195
LAA

Target Lead

Monthly performance data is based on in-house surveys. Low is good, so 

performance for the quarter is on target. Provisional score from 

independent survey by Encams for April - July is 21%, also on target. 

Improved street and environmental cleanliness (levels of  fly posting) 

2.0%

Improved street and environmental cleanliness (levels of  detritus ) 

Household waste recycled and composted 

28%

Provisional score, as methodology for calculating recycling rate has 

changed due to changes in how flytip and non-household waste is 

calculated. 

Per capita CO2 emissions in the LA area 

5.1

Annual performance measured by DEFRA, 2 year time lag in publishing 

figures.

24.0%

Improved street and environmental cleanliness (levels of graffiti) 

3.0%

Monthly performance is based on in-house surveys. Low is good, so June 

performance has not met target. The provisional score from independent 

survey by Encams for tranche 1 (April to July) is 2% which is on target. A 

robust action plan is in place.

Improved street and environmental cleanliness (levels of  litter) 

12.0%

Monthly performance is based on in-house surveys. Low is good, so June 

performance is on target. Provisional scoref rom independent survey by 

Encams for tranche 1 (April to July) is 9%, which is also on target.

Page 11



Blank 07/08 08/09 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4
YTD 

Progress

Comment

Red Red

N/A, new indicator 3.0%

Top Quartile NI 175

LAA local

Target Lead
Comment

Top Quartile LAA local

Target 08/09: 10 Lead
Comment

����
Green Green

8 9

Top Quartile NI 21

Cross 

Target Cutting
Comment

Top Quartile NI 154 Cross 

Target Cutting
Comment

1607

Top Quartile NI 158 Cross 

Target Cutting
Comment

41.26%

Top Quartile NI 198

Cross 

Target Cutting
Comment

4.9%

4.8%

Annual indicator

% Non-decent council homes 

36.0%

Data reported anually on 1 April

Children travelling to school – mode of travel usually used 

Data is generated through the biennial Place Survey. The first survey will 

be conducted Autumn 2008.

Net additional homes provided 

1657

Annual indicator.

Dealing with local concerns about anti-social  behaviour and crime by the 

local council and police

Access to services and facilities by public transport, walking and cycling 

TfL is developing a definition for this NI within Greater London, which will 

be finalised with the Department for Transport during 2008. DfT will inform 

Government Office London and boroughs individually when this definition 

has been agreed.

Number of green flag parks

Anually assessed, results June 08.

This monthly performance data is based on in-house surveys. Low is good, 

so Q1 performance does not meet target. Performance for June is 1%, and 

provisional score for independent survey by Encams for April - July is 0%, 

both of which are on target.

Page 12



Blank 07/08 08/09 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4
YTD 

Progress

Top Quartile NI 167

Not LAA

Target 

Comment

Top Quartile NI 170

Not LAA

Target 

Comment

Top Quartile NI 177

Not LAA

Target 

Comment

Top Quartile NI 178 Not LAA

Target 

Comment

Top Quartile NI 185 Not LAA

Target 

Comment

Top Quartile NI 187

Not LAA

Target 

Comment

Top Quartile NI 188 Not LAA

Target 

The baseline for this target is currently derived from energy consumption 

data for the Haringey Estate, calculated to be 10,888tCO2e. The indicator 

requires the data to include transport emissions as well but Haringey does 

not yet have sufficient management information. The baseline is for the 

2007 calendar year, so it will not be possible to do an annual comparison 

until Jan 09.

Reportable at London wide level by TfL and not borough level. Reported on 

an annual basis. 

CO2 reduction from Local Authority operations 

10%

Local bus passenger journeys originating in the authority area 

Reportable at London wide level by TfL and not borough level. Reported on 

an annual basis.

Bus services running on time 

Reportable at London wide level by TfL and not borough level. Reported on 

an academic year basis (September to August), anually.

Previously developed land that has been vacant or derelict for more than 5 

years 

Data is reported anually

Congestion – average journey time per mile during the morning peak 

Tackling fuel poverty – people receiving income based benefits living in 

homes with a low energy efficiency rating 

Proxy measure, 1000

The proxy measure adopted for this NI is the number of households to 

benefit from energy efficiency measures. The British Gas project which 

contributes this data provides figures in an end of year report not yet 

received. 

Adapting to climate change 

Page 13



Blank 07/08 08/09 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4
YTD 

Progress

Comment

Top Quartile NI 189 Not LAA

Target 

Comment

Top Quartile NI 193 Not LAA

Target 

Comment

Top Quartile NI 194

Not LAA

Target 

Comment

Top Quartile NI 196

Not LAA

Target 

Comment

2

Top Quartile NI 197

Not LAA

Target 

Comment

Data is reported anually

Flood and coastal erosion risk management 

Data is reported by the Environment Agency on an annual basis. 

Municipal waste land filled 

Data provided by the NLWA anually.

Level of air quality – reduction in NOx and primary PM10 emissions through 

local authority’s estate and operations. 

Data is reported anually

Improved street and environmental cleanliness – fly tipping 

1.0

Data is provided anually. The service are looking into provision of local, 

unweighted data on a more regular basis.

Improved local biodiversity – active management of local sites 

Data to be reported anually, first report March 09.

Page 14



Projects

Ref Name Overall progress
Budget variance

£'000s

Graffiti & Fly-Posting 

Removal 
Amber

At £8,148 spend against budget is relatively 

low. This is due to the time lag in receiving 

invoices. The project will be fully spent by the 

end of the calendar year. 

Fly Tip Management 

Amber

Current expenditure at £4,914. Activities around 

the dumping action plan are now beginning to 

be implemented. This will lead to higher levels 

of expenditure in a short period of time. Full 

spend anticipated.

Community Clear-

Ups 
Green

No expenditure against project, service 

commences September.

Litter Management 

Green

Spend is currently at £8,011. There will be 

steep increases in costs as litter bin orders are 

made. Full spend is forecast. 

Parks Cleansing 

Green

ABG profile spend of £48.5k is committed, 

however actual spend on SAP is £14.5k.  

Variance is due to delay/ late billing by HAYS 

for provision of agency staff, and thus it is not 

an underspend.

Street Washing 
Green

Project is on budget and anticipates full spend.

Tottenham High 

Road Manager 
Green No variance, project is on budget.

Mobile Clean-Up 

Teams & Street 
Green

Project is on budget and anticipates full spend.

Saturday Night 

Collection 
Green

Spend recorded at £12,086, however due to 

time lag in receiving invoices the actual spend 

is higher. The project will reach full spend for 

the end of the year. 

Street Enforcement Green No variance, project is on budget.

New Recycling 

Projects: Organic 
Green No variance, project is on budget.

Finsbury Park 

Enforcement 
Green No variance, project is on budget.

Green Outreach 

Green

ABG profile spend of £20,000 is committed.  

Actual spend not showing yet on SAP due to 

delay in BTCV billing and ‘Category 

Management’ related changes on SAP.  Latter 

is being corrected in second quarter.

Vulnerable 

Communities 

Programme 

Green

Working with 

Education & 

Voluntary Sectors to 

increase fitness 

Green

£11.5k has been profiled for Q1 with £21k 

having been spent to date. The difference 

reflects earlier spend commitment as part of the 

programme, and the profile will be adjusted 

accordingly.

Page 15



Accessible 

Transport 

Programme 
Green

No variance, project is on budget.

Brian 

Ellick
Street Wardens Green

Project is on budget.

Page 16



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 
5
4

 

 G
re

e
n

e
s

t 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 P
la

n
 

    P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

: 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
.
2
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

: 
P

ro
te

c
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
.
8
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 3

: 
M

a
n

a
g

in
g

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl

y
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
.
1
8
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 4

: 
L

e
a

d
in

g
 b

y
 e

x
a

m
p

le
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..

2
9
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

: 
S

u
s

ta
in

a
b

le
 d

e
s

ig
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..

3
7
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 6

: 
P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 t
ra

v
e

l.
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..

4
3
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 7

: 
R

a
is

in
g

 A
w

a
re

n
e
s

s
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t

..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..

5
0
 

  

Agenda Item 6Page 17



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 2
 o

f 
5
4

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

: 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 u

rb
a
n

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
: 

S
a
fe

 a
n

d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 s
tr

e
e

ts
, 
b

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d

 u
rb

a
n

 s
p
a

c
e
s
 t

h
a

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
a

n
t 

to
 u

s
e

 a
n
d

 f
o

s
te

r 
a
 s

e
n

s
e

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
p

ri
d

e
. 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
: 

S
a
fe

r 
fo

r 
a

ll,
 P

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
fo

c
u

s
s
e
d

, 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
lly

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

. 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 P

la
n

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
: 

M
a

k
in

g
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 o

n
e

 o
f 

L
o

n
d
o

n
’s

 g
re

e
n
e

s
t 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
, 

C
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

 B
e

tt
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
; 

C
le

a
n

e
r 

G
re

e
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 S

a
fe

r.
 

S
p

o
n

s
o

r:
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 

E
n
fo

rc
e

m
e
n

t 
- 

R
o

b
in

 P
a

y
n

e
. 

 O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

•
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
o

 b
e

tt
e

r 
c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
li

c
 r

e
a

lm
 t

h
a

t 
s

u
p

p
o

rt
s

 c
li

m
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

a
d

a
p

ta
ti

o
n

 

•
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 f

e
a

r 
o

f 
c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
a

fe
ty

 

•
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

g
re

e
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 j
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 a

n
d

 w
it

h
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
o

 b
e
tt

e
r 

c
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 r
e
a

lm
 t
h

a
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 a
d

a
p

ta
ti
o

n
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
a

n
 o

u
td

o
o

r 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 

e
s

ta
te

s
. 

6
 y

e
a

r 

p
la

n
 

2
0

0
8

-

2
0

1
4

 

H
fH

 A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
J
a

c
in

ta
 W

a
lt
e

rs
 

E
x
p

e
rt

 a
d

v
ic

e
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 

w
h

a
t 

is
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 /

 

a
c
h

ie
v
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

o
u

r 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
. 
W

o
rk

s
 

a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 o

f 
e

s
ta

te
 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o
n

s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
w

it
h

 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
o
f 

£
1

6
.5

2
m

 i
n

 
e

s
ta

te
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
6

 
y
e

a
rs

. 
 

 P
ro

je
c
ts

 a
re

 b
e

in
g
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 
a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

 O
u

tl
in

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t
o

 b
e

 
b

ro
u

g
h

t 
to

 B
e

tt
e

r 
H

a
ri
n
g
e

y
 

R
/A

/G
 

 

Page 18



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 3
 o

f 
5
4

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
. 
 R

e
s
u

lt
s
 a

re
 t
h

e
n
 

fe
d

 i
n
to

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
a

ti
o
n

 

m
o

d
e

l 
w

it
h

 M
ile

s
to

n
e

s
 T

B
C

  

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 B

o
a

rd
 i
n
 

J
a

n
u
a

ry
 2

0
0

9
. 

P
ro

d
u

c
e

 a
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
u

b
li

c
 r

e
a

lm
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
u

re
 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
u

b
li

c
 r

e
a

lm
. 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
: 

1
/2

/0
8

 

P
ro

c
u

re
 

a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

:  

4
/7

/0
8

 

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
  

S
te

p
h

e
n
 

M
c
D

o
n

n
e

ll 

•
 

N
e

w
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

to
 s

ta
rt

 J
u

ly
 2

0
0

9
. 

 

•
 

W
a
s
te

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
to

 s
ta

rt
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0

1
1

. 

K
e

y
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 f
o

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 t
o
 b

e
 a

g
re

e
d

. 

 
R

/A
/G

 
  

C
o

m
p

le
te

 C
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 A
re

a
 

A
p

p
ra

is
a

ls
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

p
p

e
a

ra
n

c
e
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 a
ff

e
c

ti
n

g
 h

is
to

ri
c

 
b

u
il

d
in

g
s

, 
c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a
s

 a
n

d
 

s
it

e
s

 o
f 

a
rc

h
a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

in
te

re
s

t.
  

2
0

0
8

 -

2
0

1
0

 

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 P

o
lic

y
 

a
n

d
 D

e
s
ig

n
 

S
u

le
 

N
is

a
n

c
io

g
lu

 

1
0

0
%

 a
d
o

p
ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
p

p
ra

is
a

ls
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
2
8

 
c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

s
 b

y
 

2
0

1
0

 

 

  
R

/A
/G

 

 

Page 19



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 4
 o

f 
5
4

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

is
to

ri
c

 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 a

t 
ri

s
k

 d
u

e
 t

o
 

n
e

g
le

c
t 

o
r 

d
e

c
a

y
. 

o
n

 g
o

in
g
  

 

 

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
M

o
rt

im
e

r 
M

a
c
 

S
w

e
e

n
e

y
 

 

•
 

T
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
 ‘
a

t 
ri
s
k
’ 
b

y
 

a
t 

le
a

s
t 

th
re

e
 b

y
 

2
0

0
9

/1
0
 –

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 

to
ta

l 
a

t 
ri
s
k
 w

ill
 b

e
 1

4
. 

•
 

T
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
 ‘
a

t 
ri
s
k
’ 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 t
o
 9

 b
y
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1
. 

C
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 1

7
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

re
 ‘
a

t 

ri
s
k
’ 
in

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
. 

R
/A

/G
 

 

U
p

d
a

te
 t

h
e

 S
tr

e
e

ts
c

a
p

e
 D

e
s

ig
n

 

M
a

n
u

a
l 
w

it
h

 r
e
s

u
lt

s
 o

f 
re

s
e
a

rc
h

 i
n

to
 

n
e
w

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 

•
 

R
e

s
e

a
rc

h
  
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
T

it
a

n
iu

m
 

d
io

x
id

e
 a

n
d
 s

im
ila

r 
a
d

d
it
iv

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
a

rr
ia

g
e

w
a

y
s
 w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o

 

im
p

ro
v
e

 a
ir
 q

u
a

lit
y
 b

y
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 

o
x
id

e
s
 o

f 
n

it
ro

g
e
n

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 f

ro
m

 

v
e

h
ic

le
s
  

•
 

R
e

s
e

a
rc

h
 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

p
e

rm
e
a

b
le

 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

s
 i
n
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 

 
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

a
n

d
 D

e
s
ig

n
 

S
u

le
 

N
is

a
n

c
io

g
lu

 
  H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 A

s
s
e

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

D
e

m
o

s
 K

e
tt

e
n

is
 

 

     

•
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 
o
f 

w
a

te
r 

th
a

t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 a

b
s
o

rb
e

d
 b

y
 

th
e

s
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

s
 a

s
 a

 

p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 

v
o

lu
m

e
s
. 

(I
n

it
ia

l 
ta

rg
e

t 
–

 

3
0

%
) 

li
n

k
s

 t
o

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 4

 –
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 

 

R
/A

/G
 

 

Page 20



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 5
 o

f 
5
4

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
f 

p
o

llu
ti
o

n
. 

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

’s
 

A
ir

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
ti

o
n

 

P
la

n
 

J
u

ly
 0

8
 –

 

O
c
t 

0
8

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
fo

r 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
 

K
e

it
h

 B
e

tt
s
 

  

T
h
e

 A
ir
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
A

c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
 i
s
 

b
e

in
g
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 

u
p

d
a

te
d
 f

o
r 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2
0

0
8

. 

N
e

w
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 

d
o

c
u
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

te
g
ra

te
d
 

in
to

 t
h

is
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 

p
la

n
. 

 
R

/A
/G

 

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

 

R
e

d
u

c
e
 t

h
e
 f

e
a

r 
o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
a
fe

ty
 

F
o

c
u

s
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 d

e
a

li
n

g
 w

it
h

 

a
n

ti
-s

o
c

ia
l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

a
n

d
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c

ri
m

e
 b

y
 

in
c

re
a
s

in
g

 r
e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 t

o
 n

u
is

a
n

c
e
 

a
c

ti
v
it

y
  

O
n

 G
o

in
g
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

  

E
u

b
e

rt
 M

a
lc

o
lm

 

T
a

rg
e

t 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
im

e
s
 o

f 

8
0

%
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
la

in
a

n
ts

 

c
o

n
ta

c
te

d
 i
n

 3
0

 m
in

u
te

s
 

a
n

d
 v

is
it
e

d
 i
n

 1
 h

o
u

r 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

P
re

v
e

n
t 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c

ri
m

e
 b

y
 

u
s

in
g

 p
ro

s
e
c

u
ti

o
n

 p
o

w
e
rs

 t
o

 t
a
c

k
le

 

li
tt

e
r 

a
n

d
 d

u
m

p
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 

O
n

 G
o

in
g
 

T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r,
 

S
tr

e
e

t 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 

•
 

T
a

rg
e

t 
fo

r 
F

P
N

’s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 

w
ill

 b
e

 t
h

a
t 

8
0
%

 a
re

 

 
R

/A
/G

 

 

Page 21



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 6
 o

f 
5
4

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 s

k
il

ls
 o

f 
H

o
m

e
s

 f
o

r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 s

ta
ff

 o
n

 w
a
s

te
 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 

T
o

n
y
 C

h
a
p

m
a

n
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
–

 

R
o

b
in

 P
a

y
n

e
 

p
a

id
 o

r 
p

ro
s
e

c
u

te
d

. 

•
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
e
n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

p
o

lic
y
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

0
9

. 

•
 

T
a

rg
e

ts
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 N
I1

9
5

 

(l
it
te

r,
 d

e
tr

it
u

s
, 
g
ra

ff
it
i 

a
n

d
 f

ly
-p

o
s
ti
n

g
) 

+
 N

I1
9
6

 

(f
ly

-t
ip

p
in

g
) 

a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
t 
a

g
re

e
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 j
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 w

it
h

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a
n

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
s

 a
n

d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 f
o

r 

e
a

c
h

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 t

o
 r

e
s

p
o

n
d

 t
o

 

lo
c

a
l 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
’ 

c
o

n
c

e
rn

s
. 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
8

- 

M
a

rc
h

 

2
0

0
9

 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r,
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
&

 
S

tr
a

te
g
y
 

J
o

a
n
n

a
 D

a
v
id

 

•
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 r
o

le
 o

u
t 

o
f 

‘a
re

a
 b

a
s
e

d
 w

o
rk

in
g
’ 
b

y
 

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
8
. 

•
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
re

a
 a

c
ti
o

n
 

p
la

n
s
 f
o

r 
a

ll 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o
d

s
 b

y
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
0

9
. 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
e

n
ti

v
e

s
 

to
 e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 l
a

n
d

 
o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

O
n

 G
o

in
g
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 

  

 
R

/A
/G

 

 

Page 22



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 7
 o

f 
5
4

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

•
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 t

e
n

u
re

s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 H

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
, 

re
g
is

te
re

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
la

n
d

lo
rd

s
 a

n
d
 

p
ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
la

n
d

lo
rd

s
. 

•
 

M
a

in
s
tr

e
a
m

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
c
ri
m

e
 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 m

a
n
a

g
e

 ‘
e

y
e

s
o

re
s
’.
 

•
 

U
s
e

 o
f 

c
le

a
n

s
in

g
/c

le
a

ra
n

c
e

 
n

o
ti
c
e

s
. 

R
o

b
in

 P
a

y
n

e
 

  S
e

rv
ic

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 &

 

H
e

a
lt
h

 

S
te

v
e

 R
u

s
s
e

ll 

     S
e

rv
ic

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 

C
ri
m

e
 

R
o

b
C

u
rt

is
 

 •
 

P
ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
la

n
d

lo
rd

s
 

- 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
 

a
n

d
 i
n

c
e

n
ti
v
e

s
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 

to
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 

e
n

c
o
u

ra
g
e

 l
a

n
d

lo
rd

s
 t
o
 

d
e

liv
e

r 
a

d
d

e
d

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

, 
a

n
d
 

lig
h

ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
g
o

e
s
 

b
e

y
o

n
d

 t
h

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
4

. 

•
 

B
id

 f
o

r 
A

re
a

 B
a

s
e
d

 

G
ra

n
t.

 

•
 

W
e
 h

a
v
e

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 f
o

r 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
im

e
s
 t
o

 

c
o

m
p

la
in

t 
o
f 

2
4

 h
o

u
rs

. 

•
 

K
e

y
 s

it
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d
 i
n

to
 p

a
tr

o
ls

 

 

Page 23



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 8
 o

f 
5
4

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

: 
P

ro
te

c
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
: 

V
a

lu
e

d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 g

re
e
n

 s
p
a

c
e
s
 a

n
d
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
h
a

b
it
a

ts
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
: 

S
a
fe

r 
fo

r 
a

ll,
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

lly
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 f
u
tu

re
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 P
la

n
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

: 
M

a
k
in

g
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 o

n
e

 o
f 

L
o

n
d
o

n
’s

 g
re

e
n
e

s
t 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
, 

C
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

 B
e

tt
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
; 

C
le

a
n

e
r,

 G
re

e
n
e

r 
a

n
d

 S
a
fe

r.
 

S
p

o
n

s
o

r:
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r,
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 –

 J
o

h
n
 M

o
rr

is
 

 O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

•
 

A
d

a
p

t 
to

 c
li

m
a

te
 c

h
a
n

g
e

 o
n

 g
re

e
n

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c

e
s

 

•
 

A
c

ti
v
e

ly
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y
 

•
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

c
ti

o
n

 

•
 

In
c

re
a
s

e
 t

h
e
 u

s
e

, 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s

s
, 
a

p
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 o

u
r 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c

e
s

 
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 A

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
A

d
a

p
t 

to
 c

lim
a
te

 c
h
a

n
g
e

 o
n
 g

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 o
p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s
 

P
ro

d
u

c
e

 p
a

rk
s

 c
li

m
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

a
d

a
p

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 a
c

ti
o

n
 

p
la

n
 

tb
c
 

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
a

rk
s
 &

 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 –

 

A
n

d
re

w
 G

ill
 

 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
0

9
 

 

  

R
/A

/G
 

 

In
c

lu
d

e
 a

d
a

p
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
it

ig
a

ti
o

n
 

a
c

ti
o

n
s

 i
n

 s
it

e
 /
 p

a
rk

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
s

 

 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 

2
0

1
0

 

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
a

rk
s
 &

 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 –

 

1
2

 p
la

n
s
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
0

 

 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 24



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 9
 o

f 
5
4

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

A
n

d
re

w
 G

ill
 

P
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 T
re

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
8

 t
o
 

M
a

rc
h

 

2
0

1
0

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
a

rk
s
 &

 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 –

 

A
n

d
re

w
 G

ill
 

•
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 
in

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
8

. 
 

•
 

1
2

0
0

 n
e

w
 t

re
e

s
 p

la
n
te

d
 

b
y
 2

0
1

0
. 

 
R

/A
/G

 

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

ll
y
 

fr
ie

n
d

ly
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
s

 i
n

 l
a

n
d

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

a
n

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

s
y
s

te
m

 (
E

M
S

) 
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 

2
0

0
9

 t
o
 

M
a

rc
h

 

2
0

1
1

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
a

rk
s
 &

 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 –

 

A
n

d
re

w
 G

ill
 

•
 

A
c
h

ie
v
e

 I
S

O
 1

4
0

0
1

 

a
c
c
re

d
it
a

ti
o

n
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

1
1

. 

•
 

%
 R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n
 e

n
e

rg
y
 /

 

u
ti
lit

ie
s
 (

tb
c
 i
n

 2
0
0

9
).

 

•
 

%
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 l
a

n
d
fi
ll 

to
n

n
a

g
e

 (
tb

c
 i
n
 2

0
0

9
).

 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

 g
re

e
n

 w
a

s
te

 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
 (

tb
c
 i
n

 

2
0

0
9

%
).

 

 
R

/A
/G

 

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

 

A
c
ti
v
e

ly
 m

a
n

a
g
e

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

Page 25



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 1
0
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

P
ro

d
u

c
e

 &
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

 n
e
w

 

B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

J
u

n
e

 

2
0

0
8

 –
 

M
a

y
 

2
0

1
1

 

P
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
(R

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

–
 P

a
u

l 
E

ly
 

 

•
 

H
a

b
it
a

t 
a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 

(H
A

P
) 

a
n

d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
 

a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 (
S

A
P

) 
to

 b
e

 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
 o

n
to

 t
h

e
 U

K
 

B
io

lo
g
ic

a
l 
A

c
ti
o

n
 

R
e

c
o

rd
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
 

re
s
e

rv
e

s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 t
o

 6
 

s
it
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 

lo
c
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

 

(L
N

R
) 

a
re

a
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
0

 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
. 

 
R

/A
/G

 

 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 i

n
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
s

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

te
c

t 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
it

e
s

 o
f 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
n

a
tu

re
 

c
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 

J
u

n
e

 

2
0

0
8

 –
 

M
a

y
 

2
0

1
1

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
a

rk
s
 &

 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 –

 

A
n

d
re

w
 G

ill
 

M
e

a
s
u

re
d
 u

s
in

g
 N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 

In
d

ic
a

to
r 

N
I1

9
7

: 
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 

lo
c
a

l 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
. 

B
a

s
e
lin

e
 

to
 b

e
 s

e
t 
b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
9

. 

•
 

N
u

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

n
e

w
 F

ri
e

n
d
s
 

G
ro

u
p

s
/ 
S

it
e

 

A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n

s
 

•
 

N
u

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

n
e

w
 

A
llo

tm
e

n
t 
S

it
e

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
: 

- 
3

2
 P

a
rk

s
 F

ri
e

n
d

s
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

- 
F

ri
e

n
d

s
 F

o
ru

m
 

- 
1

2
 A

llo
tm

e
n

t 
S

it
e

 

A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n

s
 

- 
A

llo
tm

e
n

ts
 F

o
ru

m
 

- 
B

e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e

s
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

- 
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 

R
/A

/G
 

 

Page 26



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 1
1
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
P

la
n

s
 

•
 

N
e

w
 B

T
C

V
 G

ra
n
t 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n

t 

•
 

N
e

w
 O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

s
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 G
ro

u
p

 

•
 

1
4

 P
a

rk
s
 a

n
d

 O
p

e
n

 

S
p

a
c
e

s
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 

P
la

n
s
 

- 
B

T
C

V
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

 Im
p
o

rt
a

n
t 

s
it
e

s
 o

f 
n

a
tu

re
 

c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
: 

•
 

5
9

 S
it
e

s
 o

f 
Im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

N
a

tu
re

 C
o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 i
n
 

th
e

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 U

D
P

 

•
 

5
 S

it
e

s
 o

f 
M

e
tr

o
p

o
lit

a
n

 

Im
p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 

•
 

9
 S

it
e

s
 o

f 
B

o
ro

u
g
h

 

Im
p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 (
G

ra
d
e

 I
) 

•
 

1
3

 S
it
e

s
 o

f 
B

o
ro

u
g
h

 

Im
p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 (
G

ra
d
e

 I
I)

 

•
 

3
2

 S
it
e

s
 o

f 
L

o
c
a

l 
Im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 a
c

c
e

s
s
 t

o
 o

p
e

n
 n

a
tu

ra
l 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c

e
s

 

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
a

rk
s
 &

 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 –

 

A
n

d
re

w
 G

ill
 

 

•
 

A
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
s
 

o
f 

d
e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 i
n

 n
a
tu

ra
l 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

. 

•
 

A
re

a
s
 o

f 
d
e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 i
n

 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
g
re

e
n

 

s
p

a
c
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 

  

R
/A

/G
 

 

Page 27



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 1
2
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a

c
e

s
 S

tr
a

te
g
y
 

a
n

d
 M

a
y
o

r 
o
f 

L
o
n

d
o
n

’s
 

‘L
o

n
d
o

n
 P

la
n

’ 

•
 

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 

P
o

lic
y
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e
 (

P
P

G
) 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
a
c

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

a
c

k
le

 

u
n

a
u

th
o

ri
s

e
d

 g
a

rd
e

n
 e

x
te

n
s

io
n

s
, 

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

s
 a

n
d

 l
a

n
d

s
c

a
p

in
g

 o
n

 

P
a

rk
la

n
d

 W
a

lk
 a

n
d

 P
a

la
c
e

 G
a

te
s

 

 

J
u

n
e

 

2
0

0
8

 t
o
 

M
a

y
 

2
0

1
0

 

P
o

lic
y
 &

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

(R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

 -
 P

a
u

l 

E
ly

 +
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 

P
a

rk
s
 a

n
d

 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 –

 

A
n

d
re

w
 G

ill
 

 

8
0

%
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 b
y
 2

0
1

0
. 

  

           
 

R
/A

/G
 

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 o
p

e
n
 s

p
a

c
e

s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
c
ti
o

n
 

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

n
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
 p

a
rk

s
 

2
0

0
8

/9
 t
o

 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 

P
o

lic
y
 &

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

•
 

R
u

s
s
e

ll 
P

a
rk

: 
 

R
/A

/G
 

 

Page 28



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 1
3
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

T
o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

: 

•
 

R
u

s
s
e

ll 
P

a
rk

 

•
 

B
e

lm
o

n
t 

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o
n

 G
ro

u
n
d

 

•
 

P
a

ig
n

to
n

 P
a

rk
 

•
 

F
a

lk
la

n
d

 &
 F

a
ir
fa

x
 O

p
e
n

 S
p
a

c
e

 

 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 

(R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

–
 P

a
u

l 

E
ly

 

 

 G
re

e
n

 F
la

g
 2

0
1
0

/1
1

 

•
 

B
e

lm
o

n
t:

 

 G
re

e
n

 F
la

g
 2

0
0
9

/1
0

 

•
 

P
a

ig
n

to
n

: 
 

G
re

e
n

 F
la

g
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

•
 

F
a

lk
la

n
d

 &
 F

a
ir
fa

x
: 

G
re

e
n

 F
la

g
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

, 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
, 
a

p
p

re
c
ia

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 o

u
r 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s
 

D
e

li
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

a
rk

s
 r

e
n

e
w

a
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

ro
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 

P
a

rk
s

 &
 O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 A
s

s
e

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 

 
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
P

a
rk

s
 &

 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 –

 

A
n

d
re

w
 G

ill
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 
R

e
p

o
rt

/ 
D

e
c
is

io
n

 

b
y
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0
0

8
  

  

R
/A

/G
 

 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c

e
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 I
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 /

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 ‘
In

 B
lo

o
m

’ 

S
m

a
ll 

G
ra

n
ts

 

2
0

0
7

/8
 

to
 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
a

rk
s
 &

 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 –

 

A
n

d
re

w
 G

ill
 

•
 

5
0

%
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
o

 1
2

 

G
re

e
n

 F
la

g
s
 –

 A
n
n

u
a

l 

C
iv

ic
 T

ru
s
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

(L
A

A
) 

•
 

N
u

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

e
n

tr
ie

s
 i
n

 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 i
n

 B
lo

o
m

 

 
R

/A
/G

 

 

Page 29



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 1
4
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a
ll

o
tm

e
n

ts
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 –
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

2
0
0
8
/9

 t
o
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
P

a
rk

s
 

a
n
d
 B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 

A
n
d
re

w
 G

ill
 

 

•
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n
s
 +

 

%
 t
e
n
a
n
t 
tu

rn
o
v
e
r 

•
 

N
e
w

 T
e
n
a
n
c
y
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

•
 

S
it
e
 S

L
A

s
 w

it
h
 a

llo
tm

e
n
t 

s
it
e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
s
 

•
 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

: 

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 £

6
0
k
 

P
a
rk

s
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 t

o
 d

a
te

: 

- 
1
4
5
0
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

 

- 
1
2
 S

it
e
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
s
 

R
/A

/G
 

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 M
a

rk
fi

e
ld

 R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

G
ro

u
n

d
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

2
0

0
7

 -
 

2
0

0
9

 

P
o

lic
y
 &

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

(R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

 -
 P

a
u

l 

E
ly

 

•
 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 a

u
d

it
 /
 u

s
e

r 

s
u

rv
e

y
 (

K
M

C
) 

In
d

e
x
 

s
c
o

re
 o

f 
7

 i
n

 2
0
1

0
. 

•
 

G
re

e
n

 F
la

g
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 

in
 2

0
1

0
. 

 
R

/A
/G

 

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
L

o
rd

s
h

ip
 

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d
 R

e
s

to
ra

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
c

t 

S
ta

g
e

 2
 

(d
e

s
ig

n
) 

J
u

n
 2

0
0

8
 

–
 N

o
v
 0

9
 

S
ta

g
e

 3
 

(c
o

n
s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
) 

A
p

r 

2
0

1
0

- 

M
a

r 
2

0
1
1

 

P
o

lic
y
 &

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

(R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

–
 P

a
u

l 

E
ly

 

•
 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 a

u
d

it
 /
 u

s
e

r 

s
u

rv
e

y
 (

K
M

C
) 

In
d

e
x
 

s
c
o

re
 o

f 
7

 i
n

 2
0
1

2
 

•
 

G
re

e
n

 F
la

g
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 

b
y
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

2
 

•
 

U
s
a

g
e

 u
p

 t
o

 3
5

0
,0

0
0
 

v
is

it
o

rs
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u
m

 b
y
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

2
 

 

  

R
/A

/G
 

 

Page 30



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 1
5
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 H

y
g

ie
n

e
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
a

rk
s
 &

 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 –

 

A
n

d
re

w
 G

ill
 

 

N
I1

9
5

- 
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 s

tr
e

e
t 
a

n
d

 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
le

a
n

lin
e

s
s
 

(l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
lit

te
r,

 d
e
tr

it
u

s
, 

g
ra

ff
it
i 
a
n

d
 f

ly
-p

o
s
ti
n

g
) 

2
0

0
7

- 
2

5
%

  

2
0

0
8

- 
1

9
%

  

  

R
/A

/G
 

 

A
c

ti
v
e

ly
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 

th
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c

e
s

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
d

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 j
o

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 ‘
F

ri
e

n
d

s
’ 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 

2
0

0
8

/9
 

to
 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 

 

P
o

lic
y
 &

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

(R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

–
 P

a
u

l 

E
ly

 

 

•
 

2
0

0
7

/2
0
0

8
 3

2
 F

ri
e
n

d
s
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 f
ri
e

n
d

s
 

fo
ru

m
 +

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
. 

•
 

2
0

0
8

/2
0
0

9
 t
a

rg
e

t 
tb

c
 

•
 

2
0

0
9

/2
0
1

0
 t
a

rg
e

t 
tb

c
 

 
R

/A
/G

 

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e
 P

a
rk

s
 B

u
il

d
in

g
s

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 U

s
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 

2
0

0
9

  

to
 

M
a

rc
h

 

2
0

1
0

 

P
o

lic
y
 &

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

(R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

–
P

a
u

l 

E
ly

 

 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 T

o
ile

ts
 p

u
b

lic
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 /

 u
s
e

 b
y
 T

B
C

 

•
 

N
u

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

te
n
a

n
c
ie

s
 

T
B

C
 

 
R

/A
/G

 

 

Page 31



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 1
6
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 S

p
o

rt
s
 &

 P
h

y
s

ic
a

l 

A
c

ti
v
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 

(W
a

lk
in

g
, 

C
y
c

li
n

g
, 

J
o

g
g

in
g

) 
to

 

im
p

ro
v
e

 o
u

tt
u

rn
 i

n
 A

c
ti

v
e

 P
e

o
p

le
 

S
u

rv
e

y
 

A
n

n
u
a

l 

 

P
o

lic
y
 &

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

(R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

–
 P

a
u

l 

E
ly

 

 

•
 

S
p

o
rt

s
 &

 P
h

y
s
. 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o
n

 2
5

%
 

•
 

O
p

e
n
 S

p
a

c
e

 u
s
a

g
e

 

1
5

.9
m

 /
 5

2
%

 >
 1

 p
e

r 

w
e

e
k
 

•
 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 a

u
d

it
/U

s
e

r 

s
u

rv
e

y
 (

K
M

C
) 

S
u

rv
e

y
 

7
2

%
 

•
 

T
N

S
 S

u
rv

e
y
 7

0
%

 

•
 

2
6

.9
%

 A
c
ti
v
e

 P
e
o

p
le

 

S
u

rv
e

y
 (

A
P

S
) 

•
 

1
6

.5
m

 +
 5

6
%

 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 t

o
 d

a
te

: 

- 
S

p
o

rt
s
 &

 P
h

y
s
. 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o
n

 2
2

.9
%

 

- 
O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 u
s
a

g
e

 

1
5

.9
m

 /
 5

2
%

 >
 1

 p
e

r 

w
e

e
k
 

- 
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 a

u
d

it
/U

s
e

r 
s
u

rv
e

y
 

(K
M

C
) 

 

R
/A

/G
 

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 s

m
a

ll
 O

p
e

n
 S

p
a
c

e
s
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

2
0

0
8

/9
 

to
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
a

rk
s
 &

 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 –

 

A
n

d
re

w
 G

ill
 

 

7
 G

re
e
n

 P
e

n
n
a

n
ts

 

(a
w

a
rd

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
n

n
u
a

l 

C
iv

ic
 T

ru
s
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t)

 i
n

 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 

 

2
 G

re
e
n

 P
e

n
n
a

n
ts

 i
n

 

2
0

0
7

/2
0
0

8
  

  
 

R
/A

/G
 

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
‘P

a
rk

fo
rc

e
 

M
o

d
e

l’
 

 

O
c
to

b
e

r 

2
0

0
8

 

 

P
o

lic
y
 &

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

•
 

F
e

a
r 

o
f 

C
ri
m

e
, 

K
M

C
 

s
u

rv
e

y
 

•
 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 7

0
%

  
K

M
C

 

  

R
/A

/G
 

 

Page 32



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 1
7
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
9

  
–
 

M
a

r 
2

0
1
0

 

 

(R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

–
 P

a
u

l 

E
ly

 

 

s
u

rv
e

y
 

•
 

6
5

%
 T

N
S

 R
e

s
id

e
n
ts

 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 

 

 

Page 33



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 1
8
 o

f 
5

4
 

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 3

: 
M

a
n

a
g

in
g

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 c

o
n

s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n
a

tu
ra

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
: 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
lly

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 P

la
n

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
: 

M
a

k
in

g
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 o

n
e

 o
f 

L
o

n
d
o

n
’s

 g
re

e
n
e

s
t 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
, 

C
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

 B
e

tt
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
; 

C
le

a
n

e
r 

G
re

e
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 S

a
fe

r 

S
p

o
n

s
o

r:
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 –

 S
te

p
h
e

n
 M

c
D

o
n
n

e
ll 

 O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

•
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 c
a

rb
o

n
 d

io
x

id
e

 e
m

is
s

io
n

s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

•
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 e
n

e
rg

y
 u

s
e

 

•
 

In
c

re
a
s

e
 f

a
c

il
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 d

o
m

e
s

ti
c

 a
n

d
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 r
e
c

y
c

li
n

g
, 

c
o

m
p

o
s

ti
n

g
, 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

-u
s
e

 
s

c
h

e
m

e
s

. 

•
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

u
s
e

 a
n

d
 p

o
ll

u
ti

o
n

 b
y
 h

o
m

e
s

 a
n

d
 b

u
s

in
e
s

s
e
s

 

•
 

S
e

c
u

re
 w

a
te

r 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 

•
 

A
d

a
p

ta
ti

o
n

 t
o

 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 d

u
e

 t
o

 c
li

m
a

te
 c

h
a
n

g
e

 

•
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

ir
 q

u
a
li

ty
, 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

’s
 g

re
e

n
h

o
u

s
e
 g

a
s

 e
m

is
s

io
n

s
 

•
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
o

o
d

 p
ro

je
c

ts
 

•
 

E
n

s
u

re
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

ll
y
 s

u
s

ta
in

a
b

le
 u

s
e

 o
f 

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 s
o

il
 

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

E
N

E
R

G
Y

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
R

e
d

u
c
e
 c

a
rb

o
n

 d
io

x
id

e
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

Page 34



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 1
9
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

D
e

fi
n

e
 b

a
s
e

li
n

e
 a

n
d

 s
e

t 
ta

rg
e

ts
 f

o
r 

C
O

2
 r

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 p

e
r 

c
a
p

it
a

 (
li

n
k

 t
o

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

 &
 6

) 

O
n

 g
o

in
g
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 

Z
o

e
 R

o
b
e

rt
s
o

n
 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
th

e
 

b
a

s
e

lin
e
: 

•
 

2
0

0
8

/0
9
 -

3
.6

%
 (

0
.1

8
 

to
n

n
e

s
 p

e
r 

c
a

p
it
a

) 

•
 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

- 
7

.4
%

 (
0

.3
7

 

to
n

n
e

s
 p

e
r 

c
a

p
it
a

) 

•
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

- 
1

1
%

 (
0

.5
5

 

to
n

n
e

s
 p

e
r 

c
a

p
it
a

) 
 

M
e

a
s
u

re
d
 b

y
 N

I1
8

6
- 

P
e

r 

c
a

p
it
a

 r
e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n
 C

O
2

 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 i
n

 L
A

 a
re

a
 

D
e

fr
a
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

C
O

2
 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

s
 a

 p
e

rc
e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

2
0

0
5

 f
ig

u
re

s
 a

re
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 
o
f 

1
2

.7
%

 f
o

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 

R
/A

/G
 

 

In
v
e

s
ti

g
a

te
 a

n
d

 s
e

t 
C

O
2

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 

ta
rg

e
ts

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 

S
e

t 
n
e

x
t 

ta
rg

e
t 

M
a

rc
h

 

2
0

1
0

. 

A
n

n
u
a

lly
 

re
v
ie

w
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
 

Z
o

e
 R

o
b
e

rt
s
o

n
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 U

K
’s

 

ta
rg

e
ts

 f
o

r 
a
 6

0
%

 r
e

d
u
c
ti
o

n
 

b
y
 2

0
5

0
 a

n
d
 a

 2
6

 t
o

 3
2
%

 

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 b
y
 2

0
2

0
 l
e

g
a
lly

 

b
in

d
in

g
 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
R

e
d

u
c
e
 e

n
e

rg
y
 u

s
e

 

Page 35



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 2
0
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

n
e

rg
y
 a

u
d

it
s

 t
o

 h
o

m
e

s
 

a
n

d
 b

u
s

in
e
s

s
e
s

 i
n

 p
a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 
H

o
m

e
s

 f
o

r 
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
, 

E
-o

n
, 

E
D

F
, 

B
ri

ti
s

h
 G

a
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

a
rb

o
n

 t
ru

s
t 

 

J
a

n
 

2
0

0
9

-

o
n

g
o

in
g
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
Z

o
e

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
o

n
  

•
 

2
0

0
4

-2
0

0
8

:3
0

0
0
 

h
o

m
e

 a
u

d
it
s
 b

y
 

H
o

m
e

s
 f
o

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 

•
 

2
0

0
8

-2
0

1
0

: 
5

0
0
 

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 a

n
d

 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

u
d

it
s
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 

 

•
 

2
0

0
8

 T
a

rg
e

t:
 1

8
0
0

 
E

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
 i
n

s
ta

lle
d

. 
3

8
0

 H
o

m
e

s
 m

a
d
e

 
d

e
c
e
n

t 

 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

P
ro

d
u

c
e

 l
it

e
ra

tu
re

 f
o

r 
e

n
e

rg
y
 

re
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 i

n
 t

h
e

 h
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 

p
la

c
e

 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
8

 –
 

o
n

g
o

in
g
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
Z

o
e

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
o

n
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

 l
it
e

ra
tu

re
 t
o

 
2

,5
0
0

 h
o

u
s
e
h

o
ld

s
 a

n
d

 2
0

0
 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 2
0

0
8

/2
0
0

9
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 

te
a
m

. 
 

 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

n
e

rg
y
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 d

e
v
ic

e
s

 

to
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
o

m
e

s
 t

o
 

in
c

re
a
s

e
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s

 o
f 

u
s

a
g

e
 

A
p

ri
l 
 

2
0

0
9

 –
 

M
a

rc
h

 

2
0

1
1

 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
Z

o
e

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
o

n
  

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

 e
n

e
rg

y
 a

n
d

 w
a

te
r 

s
a

v
in

g
 d

e
v
ic

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o
n

 t
e
a
m

 t
o
 5

0
0

 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 a

n
d

 1
0

0
 

S
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 f
re

e
 

s
o

u
rc

in
g
/s

u
b

s
id

is
e
d

 s
u
p

p
lie

s
 

in
 2

0
0

8
/0

9
 

R
/A

/G
 

 

Page 36



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 2
1
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
  

W
A

S
T

E
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o
n

 i
n

 d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
, 

c
o

m
p
o
s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

-u
s
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 

E
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 o

f 

re
c

y
c

li
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 a
c

ro
s

s
 

th
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 

2
0

0
5

-

2
0

0
9

 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
Z

o
e

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
o

n
 

•
 

1
0

0
%

 o
f 

k
e

rb
s
id

e
 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 

re
c
e

iv
in

g
 m

ix
e

d
 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
 

•
 

A
ll 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 e

s
ta

te
s
 

to
 h

a
v
e

 o
n

-s
it
e

 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

•
 

A
ll 

7
5

 b
ri
n

g
-b

a
n

k
s
 t

o
 

a
c
c
e

p
t 
p

la
s
ti
c
 

b
o

tt
le

s
 a

n
d

 
c
a

rd
b

o
a

rd
. 

•
 

E
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 i
n

 e
v
e

ry
 

s
c
h

o
o

l 
to

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 
p

la
s
ti
c
 b

o
tt

le
s
, 
c
a

n
 

a
n

d
 g

la
s
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

p
a

p
e

r 
a

n
d

 c
a

rd
  

  
R

/A
/G

 
 

A
c

ti
v
e

ly
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 

b
y
 e

s
ta

b
li

s
h

in
g

 a
 ‘

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

 

2
0

0
9

-

2
0

1
0

 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

C
a

m
p
a

ig
n

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n

 t
o

 
b

e
 c

re
a
te

d
 b

y
 2

0
0
9

 
 

 

Page 37



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 2
2
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

re
c

y
c

li
n

g
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

’ 
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
Z

o
e

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
o

n
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

ta
rg

e
t 
T

B
C

  

D
e

li
v
e

r 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s

s
 r

a
is

in
g

 

c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
, 

re
d

u
c

e
 c

o
n

ta
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 h
o

m
e

 c
o

m
p

o
s

ti
n

g
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
8

 –

o
n

g
o

in
g
. 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
Z

o
e

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
o

n
 

N
I1

9
2

 t
a

rg
e

t-
 H

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

 

w
a

s
te

 r
e

c
y
c
le

d
 a

n
d

 

c
o

m
p
o

s
te

d
 

•
 

2
0

0
8

/2
0
0

9
 

2
8

%
 

•
 

2
0

0
9

/2
0
1

0
 

3
2

%
 

•
 

2
0

1
0

/2
0
1

1
  

3
5

%
  

2
0

0
7

/2
0
0

8
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

: 

2
5

%
 

 

R
/A

/G
 

 

P
ro

m
o

te
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

-u
s

e
 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s

 a
n

d
 

P
ro

m
o

te
 R

e
S

to
re

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s

e
 l
e

v
e

l 

o
f 

b
u

lk
y
 w

a
s

te
 c

o
ll

e
c
ti

o
n

s
. 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
8

 –
 

o
n

g
o

in
g
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
Z

o
e

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
o

n
 

N
I1

9
1

- 
R

e
s
id

u
a

l 
h
o

u
s
e
h

o
ld

 

w
a

s
te

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

 

•
 

2
0

0
8

/2
0
0

9
 

6
2

9
 k

g
 

•
 

2
0

0
9

/2
0
1

0
  

5
7

0
 k

g
 

•
 

2
0

1
0

/2
0
1

1
  

5
4

5
 k

g
 

2
0

0
7

/2
0
0

8
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

: 

6
2

9
 k

g
 

 

R
/A

/G
 

 

Page 38



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 2
3
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

 •
 

2
0

0
6

-2
0

0
8

 R
e

S
to

re
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 
d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 r

e
-u

s
e

 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 i
n

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

.1
2
7

 
n

a
p
p

y
 v

o
u

c
h

e
r 

c
la

im
s
 i
n

 
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 d
iv

e
rt

in
g
 6

.3
 

to
n

n
e

s
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

 

•
 

2
0

0
8

-2
0

1
0

 1
5

0
 n

a
p
p

y
 

v
o

u
c
h

e
r 

c
la

im
s
 i
n
 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 

E
v
a

lu
a

te
 f

a
c

il
it

ie
s

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
m

u
te

r 
w

a
s

te
 (

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
) 

a
n

d
 e

n
s

u
re

 a
ll

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

lo
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 r

e
c

y
c

li
n

g
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 
 

A
s

 a
 r

e
s

u
lt

 e
x

p
a

n
d

 o
n

-s
tr

e
e

t 

re
c

y
c

li
n

g
 b

in
s

 f
o

r 
c

o
m

m
u

te
rs

. 
  

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
0

 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
Z

o
e

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
o

n
 

•
 

2
0

0
8

- 
F

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

t 
2

5
 

s
ta

ti
o

n
 l
o

c
a

ti
o
n

 

•
 

2
0

1
0

- 
F

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

t 
3

0
 

s
ta

ti
o

n
 l
o

c
a

ti
o
n

s
 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

 w
it

h
 l

o
c

a
l 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

e
s
 t

o
 

re
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
la

s
ti

c
 b

a
g

s
 

a
n

d
 p

a
c

k
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 b

y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s

 r
a

is
in

g
 

c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 a

im
e

d
 a

t 
lo

c
a

l 

2
0

0
9

-

2
0

1
8

 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
Z

o
e

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
o

n
 

T
B

C
 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 L
o

n
d
o

n
 L

o
c
a

l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 p
la

s
ti
c
 b

a
g
 b

ill
 

2
0

0
9

 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 39



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 2
4
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

it
ia

ti
n

g
 a

 S
h

o
p

 

S
m

a
rt

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 w
a

s
te

 

re
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 

E
v
a

lu
a

te
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
 t

o
 

la
n

d
fi

ll
/i

n
c
in

e
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

n
o

n
-

re
c

y
c

la
b

le
s

 

2
0

0
8

- 

2
0

1
0

 

N
o

rt
h

 L
o
n

d
o

n
 

W
a
s
te

 A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
 

T
B

C
 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

W
A

T
E

R
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
R

e
d

u
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
u

s
e

 a
n

d
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n

 b
y
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 w

a
te

r 
q

u
a

li
ty

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
8

-

M
a

rc
h

 

2
0

1
0

 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
Z

o
e

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
o

n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
d
u

c
e
d

 b
y
 

2
0

1
0

 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

S
u

b
s

id
is

e
 w

a
te

r 
s
a

v
in

g
 d

e
v
ic

e
s

 f
o

r 

u
s

e
 i

n
 h

o
m

e
s

 a
n

d
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s

e
s

 

2
0

0
8

-

2
0

1
8

 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
Z

o
e

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
o

n
 

T
B

C
 

C
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

u
p

ta
k
e

 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 

b
a

s
e

lin
e
, 

c
o

s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 

a
n

d
 t
a

rg
e

t 
n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 40



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 2
5
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
S

e
c
u

re
 w

a
te

r 
p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 w
a

te
r 

c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s

 t
o

 

im
p

ro
v
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
a

te
r 

s
u

p
p

li
e

s
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 

n
e
w

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s

 (
e

.g
. 

g
re

y
 w

a
te

r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
y
s

te
m

s
) 

 

2
0

0
8

 -
 

o
n

g
o

in
g
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
Z

o
e

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
o

n
  

 

T
B

C
 

C
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 

ta
rg

e
t 

a
m

o
u
n

t 
o
f 

ta
k
e

 u
p

 

fo
r 

n
e

w
 t

e
c
h
n

o
lo

g
ie

s
 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
A

d
a

p
ta

ti
o
n

 t
o

 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 d

u
e
 t

o
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g
e
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
lo

o
d

 R
is

k
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

(S
F

R
A

) 
b

y
 c

re
a

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
 S

F
R

A
 a

n
d

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
 f

lo
o

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 

2
0

0
9

-

2
0

1
8

 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
Z

o
e

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
o

n
  

 
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

a
n

d
 D

e
s
ig

n
 

S
u

le
 

N
is

a
n

c
io

g
lu

 
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

it
y
 

D
ra

ft
 N

o
rt

h
 L

o
n
d

o
n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
. 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 41



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 2
6
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
A

n
d

re
w

 M
e
e

k
 

A
IR

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
Im

p
ro

v
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

ir
 q

u
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

’s
 i
n

d
ir
e

c
t 

g
re

e
n
h

o
u

s
e

 g
a

s
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 m
e

th
a

n
e

 g
a
s
 e

m
it

te
d

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 l

a
n

d
fi

ll
, 

b
y
 i

n
c

re
a
s

in
g

 

w
a
s

te
 r

e
c

y
c

li
n

g
 

2
0

0
8

-

2
0

1
8

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 
W

a
s
te

 
S

tr
a

te
g
y
 a

n
d

 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 
(N

L
W

A
) 

A
n

d
re

w
 

L
a

p
p

a
g
e

 

N
I1

9
3

- 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

m
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
w

a
s
te

 l
a

n
d
fi
lle

d
 

(T
B

C
) 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

L
o

w
e

r 
lo

c
a

l 
p

o
ll

u
ta

n
ts

 s
u

c
h

 a
s

 

N
O

x
, 

P
M

1
0

 a
n

d
 o

z
o

n
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 

fr
o

m
 e

le
c

tr
ic

it
y
, 

h
e

a
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 

v
e

h
ic

le
s

 

2
0

0
8

-

2
0

1
8

 

F
ro

n
tl
in

e
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

N
I1

9
4

- 
A

ir
 q

u
a

lit
y
 %

 
re

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 N
O

x
 a

n
d

 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 P
M

1
0

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 

e
s
ta

te
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
  

(T
B

C
) 

 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

F
O

O
D

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
o
o

d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 

Page 42



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 2
7
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
 a

n
d

 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
o

o
d

, 
th

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

v
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
s

t 
(P

C
T

),
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

  
1

. 
F

o
o

d
 f
o

r 
lif

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

2
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 t

o
o

lk
it
 f

o
r 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 

3
. 

In
tr

o
d
u

c
e

 m
ic

ro
 f
o

o
d
 f

a
rm

 
s
y
s
te

m
 i
n

to
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 

4
. 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
G

ro
w

in
g
 C

lu
b

s
- 

is
s
u

in
g
 

a
 b

u
rs

a
ry

 f
o

r 
to

o
ls

 a
n

d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

te
a

c
h
e

rs
. 

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

(P
C

T
),

 
K

a
te

 A
lla

rd
y
c
e

 

1
. 

In
 2

0
0

8
 C

h
e

s
tn

u
ts

 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
w

ill
 

b
e

c
o
m

e
 a

 f
la

g
s
h

ip
 

s
c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 
a

im
in

g
 f

o
r 

g
o

ld
 

s
ta

n
d
a

rd
 b

y
 2

0
0

9
 

2
. 

T
o
o

lk
it
 t

o
 b

e
 c

re
a

te
d

 
b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
 

3
. 

th
e

 P
C

T
 a

im
 t
o

 
s
p

o
n

s
o

r 
1

0
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 t
o

 g
ro

w
 f

o
o
d

 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

ir
 g

ro
u

n
d

s
 

4
. 

A
 b

ra
n
d

 n
e

w
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n

 2
0

0
9

 
fo

r 
th

e
 3

9
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

n
e

w
 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 w

is
h

in
g
 t

o
 

p
a

rt
a

k
e
. 

 

 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
o

o
d

 p
o

li
c

y
 

a
n

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

S
e

p
t 
0

8
 –

 

O
c
t 

0
9

 

L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

te
a
m

 

T
o
 p

ro
d
u

c
e

 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 b

y
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
0

9
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

 

T
h
e

 L
e

a
d
e

rs
h

ip
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

b
ri
n

g
s
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
a

 
c
ro

s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
e

a
m

 o
f 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 a
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

o
u

ts
id

e
 t

h
e

ir
 u

s
u

a
l 

a
re

a
 o

f 
w

o
rk

. 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 

a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
3

5
 d

a
y
s
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 

R
/A

/G
 

 

Page 43



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 2
8
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

to
ta

l.
 

L
A

N
D

 A
N

D
 S

O
IL

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
E

n
s
u

re
 a

n
d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
lly

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 u
s
e

 o
f 

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 s
o

il 

P
la

n
n

in
g

  

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

&
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 r

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 i
n

 
b

u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 

T
B

C
 

T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
N

o
rt

h
 

T
e
a

m
 

P
a

u
l 
T

o
m

k
in

s
 

 T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
S

o
u

th
 

T
e
a

m
 

P
a

u
l 
S

m
it
h

 

 
 

R
/A

/G
 

 

P
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 

•
 

R
e

d
u

c
e
 i
n

c
id

e
n

c
e

 l
a
n

d
 

c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti
o

n
. 

•
 

E
x
te

n
d

e
d
 w

a
s
te

 m
a

n
a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 t

o
 d

e
a

l 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 w
it
h

 
d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 w

a
s
te

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 d

u
m

p
e
d

 o
il,

 
b

a
tt
e

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 b

y
-

p
ro

d
u

c
ts

. 
 

T
B

C
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
K

e
it
h

 B
e

tt
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
: 

O
n

g
o

in
g
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 

c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d

 r
e

g
is

te
r 

a
n

d
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 s

it
e

s
 b

a
c
k
 i
n

to
 

u
s
e

. 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 44



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 2
9
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

•
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

la
n

d
 

a
llo

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
fo

o
d
 g

ro
w

in
g
 i
s
 

fr
e
e

 o
f 

p
o

llu
ta

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
n

ts
. 

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 4

: 
L

e
a
d

in
g

 b
y
 e

x
a
m

p
le

 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
: 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
lly

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
: 

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

lly
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 P

la
n

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
: 

M
a

k
in

g
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 o

n
e

 o
f 

L
o

n
d
o

n
’s

 g
re

e
n
e

s
t 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
, 

C
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

 B
e

tt
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
; 

C
le

a
n

e
r 

G
re

e
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 S

a
fe

r 

S
p

o
n

s
o

r:
 C

h
ie

f 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

–
 G

e
ra

ld
 A

lm
e

ro
th

 

 O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

•
 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

u
s

e
 o

f 
e

n
e

rg
y
 a

n
d

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 

•
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
g

o
o

d
s

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

•
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 w
a
s

te
 w

h
il

s
t 

in
c

re
a
s

in
g

 r
e

-u
s
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

y
c

li
n

g
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o

te
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
e

s
t 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
E

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
u

s
e

 o
f 

e
n

e
rg

y
 a

n
d

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
re

s
o
u

rc
e

s
 

C
a

lc
u

la
te

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
’s

 e
n

e
rg

y
 

c
o

n
s

u
m

p
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 

S
ta

rt
 d

a
te

 

to
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
E

n
e

rg
y
 

N
I1

8
5

- 
 C

O
2

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 

fr
o
m

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

B
a

s
e

lin
e
 o

f 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

b
u

ild
in

g
 

R
/A

/G
 

 

Page 45



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 3
0
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s

 t
o

 r
e

a
c

h
 C

O
2

 

re
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 i
n

 a
ll

 o
u

r 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 

M
e

a
s

u
re

 s
u

c
h

 a
s

 

•
 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
4
 V

o
lt
a

g
e

 

O
p

ti
m

is
a
ti
o

n
 U

n
it
s
 a

t 
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
a
n

d
 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
 l
ib

ra
ri
e

s
, 

A
le

x
 H

o
u

s
e

 a
n

d
 

4
8

 S
ta

ti
o
n

 R
o

a
d

. 
C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 b

y
 

1
%

 (
c
.1

0
0

tC
O

2
e

 p
.a

.)
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

o
u

r 

2
0

0
7

 b
a

s
e

lin
e

. 
 

•
 

V
o

lt
a

g
e

 o
p

ti
m

is
a

ti
o

n
 i
n
 R

iv
e

r 
P

a
rk

 

H
o

u
s
e

 i
s
 t
o

 b
e

 b
e

n
c
h
 m

a
rk

e
d

 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e

 

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 t
o
 1

.5
%

. 

•
 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a

ri
a

b
le

 s
p

e
e
d

 

d
ri
v
e

s
 T

B
C

 

•
 

In
s
ta

ll 
e
n

e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
lig

h
ti
n

g
 r

u
n

 

o
n

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
g
e

a
r 

T
B

C
 

•
 

In
v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
n

g
 B

io
m

a
s
s
 a

s
 a

n
 o

p
ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 T
B

C
 

m
o

n
it
o

r 

J
a

n
 2

0
0

8
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
K

a
m

a
r 

Z
a

m
a

n
 

 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

•
 

2
0

0
8

/9
 -

 2
.5

%
 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 

•
 

2
0

0
9

/1
0
 -

 3
%

 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 

•
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1
 -

 4
.5

%
 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 

O
v
e

ra
ll 

1
0

%
 R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 

2
0

1
0

/2
0
1

1
 

E
x
tr

a
c
t 

b
ill

in
g
 d

a
ta

 f
ro

m
 

E
n

e
rg

y
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
y
s
te

m
 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
: 

1
0

8
8

8
 C

a
rb

o
n

 T
o

n
n
e

s
 

(3
9

.9
 k

ilo
to

n
s
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u
m

) 

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

le
e

t 

fi
lli

n
g
 u

p
 a

t 
A

s
h

le
y
 r

o
a
d

 

d
e

p
o

t 
a
n

d
 p

a
rk

s
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
 

fi
lli

n
g
 a

t 
T

ru
c
k
 h

a
v
e

n
: 
 

3
.7

 k
ilo

to
n

s
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 

 O
v
e

ra
ll 

B
a

s
e

lin
e

: 
4

3
.6

 k
tp

a
 

 

Page 46



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 3
1
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

•
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

th
e
r 

e
n

e
rg

y
 

te
c
h

n
o

lo
g
ie

s
 T

B
C

 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

e
 a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 s

ta
ff

 

tr
a

v
e

l 
p

la
n

 f
o

r 
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
 c

o
u

n
c

il
 

1
. 

R
e

d
u

c
e
 s

in
g
le

 o
c
c
u
p

a
n

c
y
 c

a
r 

tr
ip

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 j
o
u

rn
e

y
 t

o
/f
ro

m
 w

o
rk

  

2
. 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 n
u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 c

y
c
lin

g
 

fo
r 

th
e
 j
o

u
rn

e
y
 t

o
/f

ro
m

 w
o

rk
  

3
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 %

 o
f 

e
n

a
b

le
d

 b
o

d
ie

d
 

s
ta

ff
 w

a
lk

in
g
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
h

o
 l
iv

e
 

w
it
h

in
 o

n
e

 m
ile

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 p

la
c
e

  

4
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 c

a
r 

s
h
a

ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

jo
u

rn
e

y
 t

o
/f

ro
m

 w
o

rk
  

 

5
. 

T
o
 p

ilo
t 
a

 c
a

r 
p

o
o

l 
a

n
d
 b

ik
e

 p
o

o
l 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 a

t 
th

e
 W

o
o
d

 G
re

e
n

 

c
a

m
p
u

s
 o

f 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

o
ff

ic
e

 s
it
e

s
 

a
n

d
 6

3
9
 H

ig
h

 R
o

a
d

, 
N

1
7

, 

6
. 

A
ll 

n
e

w
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 p
a

c
k
s
 t
o

 

c
o

n
ta

in
 t

ra
v
e

l 
p

la
n
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 t
h

e
ir
 p

o
s
t 

 

7
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 u

s
a

g
e

 

S
ta

ff
 

tr
a

v
e

l 

p
la

n
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e

d
 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
8

. 

F
ir
s
t 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

s
ta

ff
 

tr
a

v
e

l 

s
u

rv
e

y
 

w
ill

 b
e

 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h
e

 

s
p

ri
n

g
 o

f 

2
0

0
9

. 

T
ra

v
e

l 

p
la

n
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
n
e

r 
 

E
d

w
in

 L
e

ig
h

  

1
. 

B
y
 5

%
 (

fr
o
m

 4
4

%
 t
o

 
3

9
%

) 
b

y
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

8
 

2
. 

B
y
 5

%
 (

fr
o
m

 3
%

 t
o
 

8
%

) 
b

y
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0
9

 

3
. 

T
a

rg
e

t 
T

B
C

 %
. 

4
. 

F
ro

m
 3

%
 t

o
 5

%
 a

n
d

 
fo

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 t

ri
p

s
 f

ro
m

 
1

4
%

 t
o

 2
0

%
 b

y
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0

0
9

. 

5
. 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 a
 5

%
 

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

tr
ip

s
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 b
y
 

s
ta

ff
 i
n
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 
p

ri
v
a

te
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
 b

y
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
0
8

. 

6
. 

B
y
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

8
 

7
. 

B
y
 5

%
 f

ro
m

 4
9

%
 t
o

 
5

4
%

. 

  

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 47



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 3
2
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

b
y
 

 

b
e

 o
n

 

g
o

in
g
. 

D
e

li
v
e

r 
th

e
 S

m
a

rt
 W

o
rk

in
g

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

in
c

lu
d

e
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
u

s
e

 o
f 

a
s

s
e

ts
 

a
n

d
 r

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

 

re
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 i

n
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
’s

 c
a

rb
o

n
 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

In
 l
in

e
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a

le

s
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 

in
 t

h
e
 

A
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

o
n

c
e

 

c
o

m
p

le
te

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 f

ro
m

 
w

it
h

in
 A

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 

E
x
c
e

lle
n

c
e

, 
b
u

t 
w

ill
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

 
c
ro

s
s
-C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t

o
 

e
n

a
b

le
 a

 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
ro

llo
u

t 
D

a
v
id

 A
ir
e

y
 

T
a

rg
e

t 
o
f 

7
:1

0
 d

e
s
k
s
: 

s
ta

ff
 

ra
ti
o

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 w
id

e
r 

ro
llo

u
t 

o
f 
fl
e

x
ib

le
 w

o
rk

in
g
. 

 

  
R

/A
/G

 
 

F
u

lf
il

 t
h

e
 a

c
c

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 c
o

u
n

c
il
 

a
c

c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 

2
0

0
8

/ 

2
0

1
2

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

A
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

M
a

rt
in

 C
a

b
le

 

T
h
e

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

2
0

0
7

-2
0

1
2
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

s
 a

 2
8

%
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 

in
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 

fr
o
m

 3
5

,0
3

8
 m

2
 t

o
 2

5
,4

1
4

 

m
2

 

1
5

%
 C

O
2
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 t
a

rg
e

t 

C
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 a

 d
ra

ft
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 h

a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 

R
/A

/G
 

 

Page 48



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 3
3
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

o
n

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

b
u

ild
in

g
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

g
o

o
d

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

 

a
c

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 L

e
v
e

l 
4

 o
n

 

F
F

W
 (

L
in

k
s

 w
it

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 5
).

 

J
u

n
 0

8
 –

 

S
e

p
t 

2
0

1
2

 

      

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

B
e

n
 B

ro
w

n
 

    

P
ro

g
re

s
s
io

n
 u

p
 t

h
e

 

F
le

x
ib

le
 F

ra
m

e
 W

o
rk

 (
p

a
rt

 

o
f 

th
e

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

) 
le

v
e

ls
 

•
 

L
v
l 
2

 –
 S

e
p

t 
0
9

 

•
 

L
v
l3

 –
 S

e
p
t 

1
0

 

•
 

L
v
l4

 –
 S

e
p
t 

1
2

 

M
e

a
s
u

re
d
 u

s
in

g
 F

F
W

 

c
h

e
c
k
lis

t 

F
F

W
 

L
v
l 
1

 B
a

s
e

lin
e
 2

0
0

8
 

 

R
/A

/G
 

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il
’s

 f
le

e
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
 e

le
c

tr
ic

 

v
e

h
ic

le
s

 a
n

d
 c

le
a

n
e

r 
fu

e
ls

 (
L

in
k

s
 t

o
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 6

) 

2
0

0
7

 –
 

2
0

1
1

 

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
n
e

r 
 

E
d

w
in

 L
e

ig
h

 

A
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 f

le
e
t 

o
f 

e
le

c
tr

ic
 

p
o

o
l 
v
e

h
ic

le
s
 f
o

r 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 t
o

 u
s
e

 f
o

r 
s
it
e

 v
is

it
s
. 

•
 

3
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

0
9

. 

•
 

4
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 

  
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 49



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 3
4
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

2
0

1
1

 (
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

d
e

m
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 f
u

n
d

in
g
).

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 ‘
w

h
o

le
 l
if

e
 a

n
a

ly
s

e
s

’ 

a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
e
s

 t
o

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
il

it
y
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s

 f
o

r 

m
a

rk
e

t 
s

e
g

m
e

n
ts

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

is
k

 

a
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

(p
ri

o
ri

ti
s
a

ti
o

n
).

 

 

J
u

n
 0

8
 –

 

M
a

r 
0

9
 

(t
o

o
l 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m

e
n

t)
 

A
p

r 
0

9
 –

 

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

(m
o

n
it
o

ri

n
g
) 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

B
e

n
 B

ro
w

n
 

 

M
e

a
s
u

re
d
 u

s
in

g
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 

2
0

%
 m

in
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 l
e

t 
u

s
in

g
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 s

tr
a

te
g
y
 

M
e

a
s
u

re
d
 u

s
in

g
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 

R
o

u
ti
n

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 

fo
r 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 s
p

e
n

d
 a

re
a

s
 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
o

o
d

 f
o

r 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 

c
a

te
ri

n
g

  

C
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 

o
n

-g
o

in
g
  

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
 

B
e

n
 B

ro
w

n
 

F
o

o
d

 C
a
te

g
o

ry
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

E
ra

 V
a

re
lla

s
 

 

5
0

%
 o

f 
fa

ir
ly

 t
ra

d
e

d
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

 i
n

 f
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
ri
n

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 (
lim

it
e

d
 

to
 f

re
s
h
 a

n
d

 d
ri
e
d

 f
ru

it
, 
n

u
ts

 

a
n

d
 c

e
re

a
ls

, 
c
h

o
c
o

la
te

, 
te

a
, 

c
o
ff

e
e

, 
ju

ic
e
, 

c
o

c
o
a

) 

M
e

a
s
u

re
d
 u

s
in

g
 K

P
Is

 i
n

 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
u

a
l 
(t

b
c
) 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 50



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 3
5
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
R

e
d

u
c
e
 w

a
s
te

 w
h

ils
t 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 r

e
-u

s
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 r

e
-u

s
e

 

a
n

d
 r

e
c

y
c

li
n

g
 i

n
 c

o
u

n
c

il
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s

 

J
u

n
 0

8
 –

 

2
0

0
9

 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
Z

o
e

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
o

n
 

2
0

0
9

: 
1
0

0
%

 o
f 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

o
ff

ic
e

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 h

a
v
e

 

m
ix

e
d

-m
a

te
ri
a

l 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
-s

it
e

  

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 

th
e

 d
is

p
o

s
a
l 

a
n

d
 r

e
-u

s
e

 o
f 

a
s

s
e

ts
 

(e
.g

. 
IT

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t)

 

J
u

n
 0

8
 -

 

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 a

n
d
 

F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
 

T
B

C
 

 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
P

ro
m

o
te

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a
l 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 g

re
e

n
e

s
t 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 P
ro

m
o

te
 a

n
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

c
u

lt
u

re
 

w
h

e
re

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 a
re

 
v
a

lu
e

d
 (

e
.g

. 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 t

o
 d

ri
v
e

 
c

h
a

n
g

e
) 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

•
 

G
re

e
n

 C
h
a

m
p

io
n

s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

S
e

p
t 

2
0

0
8

- 

S
e

p
t 

2
0

1
0

 

B
e

tt
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
- 

 
A

le
x
 G

re
a

r 
 

T
a

rg
e

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 a
 s

ta
ff

 

a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 s

u
rv

e
y
. 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 

a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
: 

•
 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
0

9
- 

7
5

%
 

•
 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

0
- 

8
0

%
 

5
0

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 t
o

 

s
ig

n
 u

p
 f

o
r 

th
e

 G
re

e
n
 

  
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 51



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 3
6
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

C
h

a
m

p
io

n
 p

ro
je

c
t.

 

E
m

b
e

d
 l

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 g

re
e

n
e

s
t 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

le
d

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 

s
e

n
io

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 

2
0

0
8

-
2

0
1
0

 

 

B
e

tt
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
- 

J
o

n
 C

lu
b
b

 

9
0

%
 o

f 
a

ll 
p

le
d

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
  

b
y
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
a
n

a
g
e

rs
 t
o

 b
e

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 b

y
 2

0
1
0

 

 

  
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 52



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 3
7
 o

f 
5

4
 

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

: 
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
: 

L
o

w
e

r 
c
a

rb
o

n
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
rm

a
l 
c
o

m
fo

rt
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
: 

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

lly
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 P

la
n

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
: 

M
a

k
in

g
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 o

n
e

 o
f 

L
o

n
d
o

n
’s

 g
re

e
n
e

s
t 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
, 

C
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

 B
e

tt
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
; 

C
le

a
n

e
r 

G
re

e
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 S

a
fe

r 

S
p

o
n

s
o

r:
 G

ro
u

p
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
fo

r 
S

tr
a

te
g
y
 a

n
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
 

 O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

•
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 r

e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
 i

n
 p

h
y
s

ic
a

l 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s

. 

•
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s

tr
u

c
ti

o
n

 

•
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 n
e
w

 b
u

il
d

 t
o

 b
e

 l
o

w
 o

r 
z
e

ro
 c

a
rb

o
n

 

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 r

e
n
e

w
a

b
le

 e
n
e

rg
y
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
 i
n

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

A
s

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 f
e
a

s
ib

il
it

y
 

s
tu

d
y
 t

o
 a

n
a

ly
s

e
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 a

n
d

 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

f 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it

e
s

 f
o

r 
d

e
c

e
n

tr
a
li

s
e
d

 e
n

e
rg

y
 

in
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 r
e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 

e
n

e
rg

y
 

S
e

p
 

2
0

0
8

-

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
0

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 P

o
lic

y
 

a
n

d
 D

e
s
ig

n
 

S
u

le
 

N
is

a
n

c
io

g
lu

 

B
y
 2

0
1

0
 f
e

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 t

o
 

b
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 w
it
h

 

in
d

ic
a

ti
v
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 f

o
r 

d
e

c
e
n

tr
a

lis
e

d
 a

n
d
 

re
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 

fo
r 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 

s
it
e

s
  

 T
h

is
  

p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

o
lic

y
 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 b
a

s
e

  
c
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 

u
ti
lis

e
d

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 s
it
e

s
 w

it
h

 a
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
a

 s
it
e

-w
id

e
 

e
n

e
rg

y
 g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
  

w
h

ic
h

 
m

a
y
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

 a
n

 E
S

C
O

  
 

R
/A

/G
 

 

M
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t,
 l

o
w

 c
a
rb

o
n

 a
n

d
 

re
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
 o

p
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

O
n

-g
o

in
g
 

G
ro

u
p

  
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
 

A
re

a
s
 t
o

 b
e

 e
x
p

lo
re

d
 b

y
 

2
0

1
0

: 
T

o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 H
a

le
, 

H
a

ri
n
g
e

y
 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 53



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 3
8
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

e
x

p
lo

re
d

 f
o

r 
a

ll
 k

e
y
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

s
it

e
s

 a
s

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 d

e
c

is
io

n
-

m
a

k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s

 

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 P

o
lic

y
 

a
n

d
 D

e
s
ig

n
 

S
u

le
 

N
is

a
n

c
io

g
lu

  
  

H
e

a
rt

la
n

d
s
, 

B
ri
d

g
e

 N
D

C
 

s
it
e

s
 a

n
d

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 
L
e

e
s
id

e
 

J
o

in
t 

  
 

A
re

a
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

s
 t
o

 

id
e

n
ti
fy

 m
e
a

s
u

re
s
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 a
n
d

 p
ro

m
o
te

 b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 B
u

il
d

in
g

s
 u

n
d

e
rg

o
in

g
 

m
a

jo
r 

re
m

o
d

e
ll

in
g

 a
n

d
 n

e
w

 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s
 t

o
 a

s
p

ir
e

 t
o

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

 

B
R

E
E

A
M

 V
e

ry
 g

o
o

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
  

•
 

B
u

ild
in

g
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 

(B
S

F
) 

to
 u

s
e

 b
io

m
a

s
s
 b

o
ile

rs
 

a
n

d
 g

ro
u
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

 h
e
a

ti
n

g
 

s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 w
it
h

 s
o

la
r 

e
n

e
rg

y
 

2
0

0
8

-

2
0

1
3

 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
D

a
v
id

 M
u

lf
o

rd
 

F
o

r 
th

e
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 B

S
F

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 

e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

c
h

o
o

l 

w
ill

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 a
 6

0
%

 C
O

2
 

s
a

v
in

g
 a

n
d

 W
o
o
d

s
id

e
, 

G
la

d
e

s
m

o
re

, 
S

t 
T

h
o
m

a
s
 

M
o

re
, 

a
 2

0
%

 C
O

2
 s

a
v
in

g
  

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

H
o

m
e

s
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
, 

o
th

e
r 

h
o

u
s

in
g

 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n

d
 h

o
m

e
 o

w
n

e
rs

 t
o

 
e

n
s

u
re

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

e
c

u
re

 t
h

e
 b

e
s

t 

4
/0

8
 –

 
d

e
c
e
n

t 
h

o
m

e
s
 

w
o

rk
s
 o

n
 

H
fH

  
A

s
s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
J
a

c
in

ta
 W

a
lt
e

rs
  

 
 

M
e

a
s
u

re
 e

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 

S
A

P
 r

a
ti
n

g
. 

T
a

rg
e

t 
7

0
 b

y
 

e
n

d
 o

f 
d

e
c
e
n

t 
h
o
m

e
s
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 54



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 3
9
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

p
o

s
s

ib
le

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

ll
y
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
: 

 M
e

a
s

u
re

s
 s

u
c

h
 a

s
 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
d
o

u
b

le
 g

la
z
e

d
 w

in
d

o
w

s
 

R
o

o
f 

re
n
e

w
a

l 
 

L
o
ft

 a
n
d

 c
a

v
it
y
 w

a
ll 

in
s
u

la
ti
o

n
  

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
e
n

e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

c
o

n
d
e

n
s
in

g
 b

o
ile

rs
. 

s
it
e

. 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 

3
/ 

2
0

1
4

 
 4

/0
8
 

E
n

e
rg

y
 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 -

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
 

 4
/0

8
 

B
o

ile
r 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m

m
e

 –
 

A
n

n
u
a

l 

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 w

ill
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

p
re

 a
n
d

 p
o

s
t 
S

A
P

 r
a
ti
n
g
s
. 

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 t
o

 

e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 

K
P

Is
 f
o

r 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
la

c
e

 e
x

is
ti

n
g

 

g
u

id
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 S

u
s

ta
in

a
b

le
 D

e
s

ig
n

 

a
n

d
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
 i

n
 t

h
e

 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

. 
  

 

 
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

a
n

d
 D

e
s
ig

n
  

S
u

le
 

N
is

a
n

c
io

g
lu

 

•
 

A
d

o
p
t 

a
 S

D
C

 

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

  

b
y
 2

0
1

0
 

 
 

Page 55



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 4
0
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 g
u

id
a

n
c

e
 t

o
 

h
o

u
s

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 o
n

 g
o

o
d

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 o
n

 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e
s

ig
n

 a
n

d
 

c
o

n
s

tr
u

c
ti

o
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 ‘

G
re

e
n

in
g

 

Y
o

u
r 

H
o

m
e

 G
u

id
e

’ 

2
0

0
8

-

2
0

1
6

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 P

o
lic

y
 

a
n

d
 D

e
s
ig

n
 

S
u

le
 

N
is

a
n

c
io

g
lu

  
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
Z

o
e

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
o

n
  

 
 

•
 

2
0

0
8

- 
U

p
d

a
te

 

G
re

e
n

in
g
 Y

o
u

r 

H
o

m
e

 G
u

id
e

 

•
 

2
0

0
8

- 
P

u
b

lis
h
 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 f
o

r 

re
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
 

u
s
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

a
re

a
s
 

•
 

2
0

0
9

-2
0

1
6

 E
x
p

lo
re

 

th
e

 f
e

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 R

S
L

’s
 t
o

 

e
x
p

lo
re

 o
n

e
 

s
h

o
w

c
a

s
e

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
in

 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
ta

rg
e

t 

fo
r 

a
ll 

h
o
m

e
s
 Z

e
ro

-

C
a

rb
o

n
 b

y
 2

0
1

6
. 

 

U
p

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

a
s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 56



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 4
1
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 n
e

w
 b

u
ild

 t
o

 b
e
 l
o

w
 o

r 
z
e

ro
 c

a
rb

o
n

 

E
n

s
u

re
 a

ll
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 

h
a

v
e

 a
 s

u
s

ta
in

a
b

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 e
n

e
rg

y
 

a
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
ts

, 
a

n
d

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 n
e
w

 

b
u

il
d

 t
o

 b
e

 l
o

 o
r 

z
e

ro
 c

a
rb

o
n

 

th
ro

u
g

h
: 

 1
. 

O
n

g
o

in
g
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

2
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 a

w
a

rd
s
  

3
. 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

C
o

re
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 

b
e

s
t 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 l
o

w
 a

n
d

 z
e

ro
 

c
a

rb
o

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

ts
 

4
. 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 w
o

rk
s
h

o
p
s
  

w
it
h

 k
e

y
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 a

s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 P

o
lic

y
 

a
n

d
 D

e
s
ig

n
 

S
u

le
 

N
is

a
n

c
io

g
lu

  

1
. 

N
e

x
t 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

T
B

C
 

2
. 

E
v
e

ry
 t

w
o

 

y
e

a
rs

. 
N

e
x
t 

D
e

s
ig

n
 

A
w

a
rd

s
 i
n

 

2
0

1
0

 

3
. 

C
o

re
 s

tr
a

te
g
y
 

to
 b

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 b

y
 

2
0

1
0

 /
1
1

 

4
. 

N
e

x
t 

w
o

rk
s
h

o
p

s
 

w
ill

 b
e

 i
n

 

s
p

ri
n

g
 2

0
0

9
. 

E
x
a

c
t 

d
a

te
 

T
B

C
 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 57



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 4
2
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

  

   

Page 58



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 4
3
 o

f 
5

4
 

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 6

: 
P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 t

ra
v
e
l 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
, 

s
a
fe

, 
a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 t

ra
v
e

l 
w

it
h

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
im

p
a

c
t 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
: 

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

lly
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

, 
S

a
fe

r 
fo

r 
a

ll 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 P

la
n

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
: 

M
a

k
in

g
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 o

n
e

 o
f 

L
o

n
d
o

n
’s

 g
re

e
n
e

s
t 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
, 

C
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

 B
e

tt
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
; 

C
le

a
n

e
r 

G
re

e
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 S

a
fe

r 

S
p

o
n

s
o

r:
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 T
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 -

 J
o
a

n
 H

a
n

c
o

x
 

 O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

•
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 c
a

r 
a

n
d

 l
o

rr
y
 t

ra
v
e

l 
in

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

•
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 p
u

b
li

c
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 

•
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 m
o

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 w
a

lk
 a

n
d

 c
y
c

le
 

•
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
a
c

t 
o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 A

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
R

e
d

u
c
e
 c

a
r 

a
n

d
 l
o

rr
y
 t

ra
v
e

l 
in

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

 

In
c

re
a
s

e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

o
n

-s
tr

e
e

t 

c
a

r 
c
lu

b
 c

a
rs

 b
y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 m
o

re
 

d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 p

a
rk

in
g

 b
a
y
s

. 

 

1
 J

u
ly

 

2
0

0
8

 –
 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 

2
0

0
9

 

 

T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r,
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

M
a

lc
o

lm
 S

m
it
h

 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

3
0
 o

n
-s

tr
e
e

t 

c
a

r 
c
lu

b
 b

a
y
s
 b

y
 D

e
c
 2

0
0

9
 

  
 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

P
ro

m
o

te
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

m
o

re
 c

a
r 

c
lu

b
s
 

1
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0

0
8

 -
 

T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r,
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

T
w

o
 m

o
re

 c
a

r 
c
lu

b
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 

b
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

0
. 

  
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 59



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 4
4
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

in
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
  

2
0

1
8

 
M

a
lc

o
lm

 S
m

it
h

 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

e
s

 t
o

 

re
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 l
o

n
g

 d
is

ta
n

c
e

 d
e

li
v
e

ry
 o

f 

g
o

o
d

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 b
y
 e

s
ta

b
li

s
h

in
g

 

a
 F

re
ig

h
t 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 (

F
Q

P
) 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 s
u

b
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 

N
o

rt
h

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 F

o
ru

m
 

E
s
ta

b
lis

h

e
d

 B
y
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
9

 

T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r,
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

M
a

lc
o

lm
 S

m
it
h

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 i
n
 

S
e

p
t 
0

8
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 N
o

rt
h
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 T
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 F

o
ru

m
 t
o

 

d
is

c
u

s
s
. 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

C
re

a
te

 a
n

d
 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

e
v
e

n
ts

 t
o

 

p
ro

m
o

te
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
a

r 

1
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0

0
8

 -

2
0

1
8

 

S
e

n
io

r 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
n
e

r 

E
d

w
in

 L
e

ig
h

 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
T

ra
v
e

l 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 T

e
a

m
 

N
is

h
a

 P
a

lm
e

r 

•
 

C
a

r 
F

re
e

 d
a

y
 2

0
0

8
 –

 
ta

rg
e

t 
o
f 

1
0

,0
0

0
 

a
tt

e
n

d
e
e

s
. 

  •
 

‘W
a
lk

 t
o
 S

c
h
o

o
l 

W
e
d
n
e

s
d

a
y
s
’ 
in

 2
0

0
8

/9
 

  

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

P
ro

m
o

te
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 t

ra
v
e

l 

p
la

n
s

 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
8

 –
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
8

 

T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r,
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

M
a

lc
o

lm
 S

m
it
h

 

&
 S

c
h
o

o
l 
T

ra
v
e

l 

N
I1

9
8
a

 –
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

c
h

ild
re

n
 t

ra
v
e

lli
n

g
 t

o
 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
b

y
 c

a
r.

 

•
 

2
0

0
8

/2
0
0

9
-1

9
.5

%
 

•
 

2
0

0
9

/2
0
1

0
-1

8
.0

%
 

 B
a

s
e

lin
e
 -

 2
0

.8
%

 

  

R
/A

/G
 

 

Page 60



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 4
5
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

P
la

n
 t
e

a
m

  

N
is

h
a

 P
a

lm
e

r 

•
 

2
0

1
0

/2
0
1

1
-1

6
.5

%
 

N
I1

9
8
b

 –
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

c
h

ild
re

n
 t

ra
v
e

lli
n

g
 t

o
 

S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
b

y
 c

a
r 

•
 

2
0

0
8

/2
0
0

9
- 

4
.8

%
 

•
 

2
0

0
9

/2
0
1

0
- 

4
.7

%
 

•
 

2
0

1
0

/2
0
1

1
- 

4
.6

%
 

 

   B
a

s
e

lin
e

- 
4

.9
%

 

  

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
Im

p
ro

v
e

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 t

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 

W
o

rk
 c

lo
s

e
ly

 w
it

h
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 (
T

fL
) 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 

h
u

b
s

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e
 m

o
d

a
l 

s
h

if
t 

to
 

p
u

b
li

c
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 

1
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0

0
8

 -

2
0

1
8

 

T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r,
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 –

 

M
a

lc
o

lm
 S

m
it
h

 

T
ra

ff
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 l
im

it
e

d
 t
o

 

2
.5

%
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
0

1
 a

n
d

 

2
0

1
1

 w
it
h

 a
n

 a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o
n

 t
o

 

lim
it
 t

ra
ff

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 t

o
 z

e
ro

 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

e
e

k
in

g
 t
o

 l
im

it
 

tr
a
ff

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 t

o
 1

%
 i
n
 

W
o
o
d
 G

re
e

n
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 i
n

 

lin
e

 w
it
h

 T
fL

’s
 L

IP
 (

lo
c
a

l 

im
p

le
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 p
la

n
) 

ta
rg

e
t.

 T
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
ls

o
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 w

it
h

 T
fL

 
c
h

a
ir
e

d
 b

y
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
M

e
m

b
e

r,
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
tt

e
n

d
a
n

c
e

 f
ro

m
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

; 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 b

y
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 
 

R
/A

/G
 

 

Page 61



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 4
6
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

h
a

s
 a

 l
o

b
b

y
in

g
 r

o
le

 –
 t
o

 

in
c
lu

d
e

 r
e

q
u
e

s
te

d
 m

o
re

 

c
o

u
n

td
o

w
n

 /
 i
-b

u
s
 d

is
p

la
y
s
. 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 p

o
li

c
e

 t
o

 

im
p

ro
v
e

 s
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

a
g

e
 t

o
 w

a
lk

 

a
n

d
 c

y
c

le
 

1
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0

0
8

 -

2
0

1
8

 

T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r,
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
. 

M
a

lc
o

lm
 S

m
it
h

 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 

s
tu

d
e
n

ts
 u

s
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

. 
T

a
rg

e
t 

to
 b

e
 

c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

. 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 b
u

s
 r

o
u

te
s

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 

c
ro

s
s

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 (
e
a

s
t-

w
e
s

t)
 

1
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0

0
8

 -
 

2
0

1
8

 

T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r,
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

M
a

lc
o

lm
 S

m
it
h

 

1
0

%
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 f

re
q
u

e
n

c
y
 

b
y
 2

0
1

2
 o

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

o
u

te
s
. 

 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

tr
a

n
s

p
o

rt
 b

y
: 

1
. 

B
u

ild
 u

p
 a

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 b

a
s
e
. 

 

2
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
 v

e
h

ic
le

 h
o

u
rs

. 

3
. 

In
tr

o
d
u

c
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
a
lly

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

th
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

th
ro

u
g
h

 u
s
e

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

fe
e

d
b

a
c
k
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 

u
s
e

r 
s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 a

n
d

 a
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

te
le

p
h
o

n
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
. 

J
u

ly
 2

0
0

7
 

–
 J

u
ly

 

2
0

0
9

 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
&

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 –

 

J
o

a
n
n

a
 D

a
v
id

  

1
. 

1
5

0
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 u

s
e

r 
g
ro

u
p

s
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

9
, 

ri
s
in

g
 t

o
 1

9
0

 b
y
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

1
0

. 
2

. 
O

f 
5

0
%

 u
ti
lis

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
llo

c
a

te
d

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
 

a
s
s
u

m
in

g
 a

 1
2

-h
o

u
r 

d
a

y
. 

 
3

. 
S

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
 

ta
rg

e
t 

o
f 

8
0

%
. 

4
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
 8

0
0

 t
ra

in
e
e

 
h

o
u

rs
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

o
n

 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 62



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 4
7
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

4
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
 T

ra
in

e
e

 h
o

u
rs

. 
m

in
ib

u
s
e

s
. 

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 m
o

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 w
a

lk
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
le

 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 c

o
m

m
u

ti
n

g
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
s

a
fe

 w
a

lk
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
y
c

li
n

g
 

ro
u

te
s

 b
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

re
e

 g
re

e
n

 

c
o

rr
id

o
rs

 k
n

o
w

 a
s

 ‘
G

re
e

n
w

a
y
s

’ 
 

2
0

0
6

/7
 t
o

 

2
0

1
2

 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 P
o

lic
y
 

a
n

d
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
m

a
n
a

g
e

r;
 

P
la

n
n
e

d
 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e
 

T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
w

a
y
s
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 b

y
 2

0
1

2
. 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 o

f 
fo

o
tw

a
y
s

 

a
s

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

lo
c

a
l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

fo
o

tw
a

y
 

s
ta

n
d
a

rd
 

fr
o
m

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
8

 t
o
 

2
0

1
8

 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 P
o

lic
y
 

a
n

d
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
m

a
n
a

g
e

r;
 

P
la

n
n
e

d
 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e
 

T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
–

 
L

a
u

re
n

c
e

 P
ra

tt
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
fo

o
tw

a
y
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

: 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

fo
o
tw

a
y
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

fu
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

n
o
n

-
p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
ro

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 T

fL
 

fo
r 

p
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
ro

a
d

s
. 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 t

o
 d

a
te

: 
 

R
/A

/G
 

 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 C
y
c

le
 

N
e

tw
o

rk
 ‘

p
lu

s
’ 
s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 c

y
c

le
 r

o
u

te
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
. 

D
e

c
 2

0
1

0
 

T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r,
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

M
a

lc
o

lm
 S

m
it
h

 

C
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

C
N

 p
lu

s
 b

y
 

e
n

d
 o

f 
2

0
1
0

 -
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 

fu
n

d
in

g
. 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

E
x

p
a

n
d

 ‘
H

o
m

e
z
o

n
e

s
’ 
(a

re
a
s

 w
it

h
 

tr
a

ff
ic

 c
a

lm
in

g
/ 

lo
w

 s
p

e
e

d
 l

im
it

s
) 

1
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0

0
4

 –
 

T
o

n
y
 K

e
n

n
e

d
y
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
h
o

m
e

 z
o

n
e

 b
y
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

2
 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 63



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 4
8
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

M
a

rc
h

 

2
0

1
2

 

E
x

p
a

n
d

 2
0

m
p

h
 z

o
n

e
s
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
8

 -

2
0

1
8

 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 P
o

lic
y
 

a
n

d
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
m

a
n
a

g
e

r;
 T

e
a
m

 
L

e
a
d

e
r,

 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

2
0

 x
 2

0
m

p
h
 z

o
n

e
s
 b

y
 

2
0

1
0

. 

 B
a

s
e

lin
e

- 
1

7
 2

0
 m

p
h

 z
o

n
e

s
  

 

R
/A

/G
 

 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 s
e

c
u

re
 c

y
c

le
 p

a
rk

in
g

, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 a

t 
h

u
b

s
 s

u
c

h
 a

s
 

s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 c

e
n

tr
e

, 
m

u
n

ic
ip

a
l 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 

in
te

rc
h

a
n

g
e
s

 

1
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0

0
4

 -
 

2
0

1
8

 

T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
fo

r 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
7
0

 s
ta

n
d

s
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 f

u
n

d
in

g
. 

T
h
e

re
 a

re
 2

4
3

 o
n

-s
tr

e
e
t 

c
y
c
le

 p
a

rk
in

g
 s

p
a

c
e

s
 a

s
 a

t 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
0

8
 

 

R
/A

/G
 

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
R

e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
im

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

tr
a

n
s
p
o

rt
 

C
o

n
d

u
c

t 
a

 f
e

a
s

ib
il
it

y
 s

tu
d

y
 a

n
d

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
o

n
-s

tr
e
e

t 
e

le
c

tr
ic

a
l 

c
h

a
rg

in
g

 p
o

in
ts

 

1
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0

0
8

 –
 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 

2
0

0
9

 

T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r,
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

5
 c

h
a

rg
in

g
 

p
o

in
ts

 b
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
9

. 

•
 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 L
IP

 

to
 T

fL
 f

o
r 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

c
h

a
rg

in
g
 p

o
in

ts
 f
o

r 

2
0

0
9

/1
0
. 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 64



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 4
9
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
h

e
 a

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

v
e

h
ic

le
s

 
to

 c
le

a
n

e
r 

fu
e

ls
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
g

a
ra

g
e
s

 t
o

 
s

u
p

p
ly

 t
h

e
 f

u
e

l 

A
ls

o
 s

e
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 4

 –
 ‘
L

e
a

d
in

g
 b

y
 

e
x

a
m

p
le

’ 
- 

fo
r 

c
o

u
n

c
il
 f

le
e

t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 

2
0

0
8

 –

2
0

1
8

  

T
e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r,
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
  

M
a

lc
o

lm
 S

m
it
h

 

•
 

2
0

1
8

 t
a

rg
e

t 
fo

r 
g
a

ra
g
e

s
 

s
u

p
p

ly
in

g
 c

le
a

n
e

r 
fu

e
ls

. 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

 

Page 65



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 5
0
 o

f 
5

4
 

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 7

: 
R

a
is

in
g

 A
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
: 

E
m

p
o

w
e

re
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 t
h
a

t 
c
re

a
te

 a
n

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
lly

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 f
u

tu
re

 
S

u
s

ta
in

a
b

le
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
: 

A
n

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
lly

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

, 
P

e
o
p

le
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a

rt
 o

f 
c
h
a

n
g
e

 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 P

la
n

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
: 

M
a

k
in

g
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 o

n
e

 o
f 

L
o

n
d
o

n
’s

 g
re

e
n
e

s
t 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
, 

C
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

 B
e

tt
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
; 

C
le

a
n

e
r 

G
re

e
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 S

a
fe

r 

S
p

o
n

s
o

r:
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r,
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

&
 S

tr
a

te
g
y
 –

 J
o

a
n

n
a

 D
a

v
id

  

 O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

•
 

T
o

 r
a

is
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e
 i

n
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

a
m

o
n

g
 r

e
s

id
e

n
ts

, 
b

u
s

in
e
s

s
e
s

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
k

e
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

•
 

D
e

li
v
e

r 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s

s
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 f
o

r 
c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
T

o
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

a
m

o
n

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
, 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e

r 
k
e

y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

D
e

li
v
e

r 
a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
B

e
tt

e
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

G
re

e
n

 F
a
ir

 a
n

d
 B

e
tt

e
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

A
w

a
rd

s
 

J
u

n
e

 

a
n

n
u

a
lly

 

B
e

tt
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
–

 J
o
n

 
C

lu
b

b
  

 

•
 

T
a

rg
e

t 
2

0
0
9

 —
 3

5
0
0

 

a
tt

e
n

d
e
e

s
 a

t 
p

u
b

lic
 d

a
y
, 

p
lu

s
 4

0
0

 a
t 

s
c
h
o

o
ls

 d
a
y
 

•
 

6
0

 n
o

m
in

a
ti
o
n

s
 f
o

r 

b
e

tt
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 a

w
a

rd
s
 

2
0

0
8

- 
2

0
0

0
 a

tt
e
n

d
e

e
s
 a

t 

p
u

b
lic

 d
a

y
, 

3
6

0
 a

t 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 

d
a

y
 

R
/A

/G
 

 

Page 66



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 5
1
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

fl
a

g
s

h
ip

 ‘
G

o
in

g
 G

re
e

n
’ 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 

J
a

n
u
a

ry
 

a
n

n
u

a
lly

 

2
0

0
9

 

B
e

tt
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
–

 J
o
n

 
C

lu
b

b
 

 

T
a

rg
e

t 
a

tt
e
n

d
a

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
J
a

n
 

2
0

0
9

 –
 1

6
0
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
e

s
. 

2
6

 J
a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
0

8
 -

1
2

0
 

a
tt

e
n

d
e
e

s
 w

e
re

 p
re

s
e
n
t.

 

 

R
/A

/G
 

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
o

u
td

o
o

r 
m

a
rk

e
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c

it
y
 

c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
. 

J
u

ly
 2

0
0

8
 

–
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

1
0

 

B
e

tt
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
–

 J
o
n

 
C

lu
b

b
 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
- 

J
o

n
 

H
a

s
ti
n

g
s
 

 P
a

rk
s
 P

R
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
–

 S
a

ra
h
 

J
o

n
e

s
 

•
 

9
 o

u
td

o
o

r 
c
a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

1
0

. 

 •
 

S
p

e
c
if
ic

 c
a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 

ta
rg

e
t 

o
f 

3
2

%
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 

ra
te

 t
o
 (

tb
c
).

 

 •
 

U
p

d
a

te
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t
o

 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 N

I8
 (

a
d

u
lt
 

p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
) 

•
 

C
o

n
s
o

lid
a

te
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

p
e

rc
e

p
ti
o

n
 i
n
d

ic
a

to
rs

 o
f 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 67



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 5
2
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 a

s
 a

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 

liv
e

, 
v
ia

 A
n

n
u
a

l 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
’ 
S

u
rv

e
y
. 

D
ri

v
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 

G
re

e
n

e
s

t 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

in
g

. 

•
 

G
re

e
n

e
s
t 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 l
a

u
n

c
h

 

e
v
e

n
t 
fo

r 
p
a

rt
n
e

rs
. 

•
 

S
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
e

 B
e

tt
e

r 

P
la

c
e

s
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

H
P

S
 g

ro
u

p
s
. 

•
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
w

it
h

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

e
s
t 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 –

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

V
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 

S
ta

rt
 

S
e

p
t 

2
0

0
8

 a
n
d

 

th
e

n
 

o
n

g
o

in
g
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
&

 
S

tr
a

te
g
y
 -

 
J
o

a
n
n

a
 D

a
v
id

 

•
 

1
2

0
 a

tt
e

n
d
e

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
 

w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

a
t 

th
e

 l
a
u

n
c
h
 e

v
e

n
t 

in
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
0

8
, 

w
it
h

 a
ll 

le
a

d
s
 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 u
p

. 

•
 

7
 w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 B

e
tt
e

r 

P
la

c
e

s
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
. 

(O
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 t
o

 b
e

 

d
e
fi
n
e

d
).

 

•
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

V
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 t
o

 f
o

c
u

s
 

m
o

re
 o

n
 g

re
e
n

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 –

 

e
.g

. 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 
G

re
e
n

 

C
h

a
m

p
io

n
s
 p

ro
je

c
t.
 

(d
a

te
s
 t
b

c
).

 

 
 

Page 68



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 5
3
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

te
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 

a
n

d
 b

e
s

t 
p

ra
c

ti
c

e
 

V
is

it
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a
n

g
e

 ‘
b
e

a
c
o
n

 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
’.
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
8

 –
 

M
a

rc
h

 

2
0

0
9

 

B
e

tt
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
–

 J
o
n

 
C

lu
b

b
 

D
is

s
e

m
in

a
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 

fr
o
m

 ‘
b
e

a
c
o
n

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

’ 

v
is

it
s
 t

o
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

m
a
n

a
g
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 h

e
a
d

s
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

  

R
/A

/G
 

 

E
d

it
o

ri
a

l 
in

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 P

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 

re
la

te
d

 p
re

s
s
 p

u
b

li
c

it
y
 

 

J
u

ly
 2

0
0

8
 

–
 J

u
n
e

 

2
0

0
9

 

S
e

n
io

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

–
 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 L

a
w

n
 

•
 

1
0

 e
d

it
o

ri
a

ls
 

p
u

b
lis

h
e
d

 i
n

 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 P

e
o

p
le

. 
  

•
 

4
5

 B
e

tt
e

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 

p
ro

-a
c
ti
v
e

 p
re

s
s
 

re
le

a
s
e

s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

w
it
h

 9
0

%
 h

it
 r

a
te

 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 g
re

e
n

 p
a

g
e

s
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

w
e
b

s
it

e
 

 

J
u

ly
 2

0
0

8
 

–
 J

u
n
e

 

2
0

0
9

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
- 

J
o

n
 

H
a

s
ti
n

g
s
 &

 
B

e
tt

e
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
–

 J
o
n

 
C

lu
b

b
 

 

M
e

a
s
u

re
 t
h

e
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 a
n

d
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
a

rg
e

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 h

it
s
 

to
 t

h
e

 w
e

b
s
it
e

 

 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

A
c

h
ie

v
e

 f
a

ir
tr

a
d

e
 s

ta
tu

s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 

o
n

-g
o

in
g
 

A
re

a
 

A
s
s
e

m
b

lie
s
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 F

a
ir
tr

a
d

e
 

 
R

/A
/G

 
 

Page 69



V
7

 

P
a

g
e

 5
4
 o

f 
5

4
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

/H
o

w
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

n
d

 d
a

te
 

L
e

a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 

w
it
h

 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 b

y
 

2
0

0
9

 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r 

S
h

a
ro

n
 

A
tt

a
fu

a
h

-A
n

n
a

fi
 

‘5
 g

o
a

ls
’ 
lis

t 
b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
9

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

: 
D

e
liv

e
r 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
c
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

A
c

ti
v
e

ly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 i

n
 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 

s
c

h
o

o
ls

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

H
e

a
lt
h

, 
W

e
llb

e
in

g
 &

 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
–

 J
u
d

e
 

C
le

m
e

n
ts

, 
 

w
it
h

 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
- 

E
d

u
c
a
ti
o

n
 &

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

In
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

–
 

K
a

ti
e

 R
ig

g
 

•
 

E
d

u
c
a
ti
o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g
y
 t

o
 

b
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

1
0

. 

•
 

N
u

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 E
c
o

-s
c
h
o

o
ls

 (
tb

c
) 

•
 

N
u

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

s
c
h

o
o

l 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 a

c
ti
o

n
 

p
la

n
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 (
tb

c
) 

•
 

1
0

0
%

 o
f 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
tw

o
 

m
a

te
ri
a

ls
  

  
R

/A
/G

 
 

  

Page 70


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Performance Management Highlight Report: First Quarter (April-June) 2008-09
	Better Places scorecard Q1 08-09

	6 Greenest Borough Strategy Implementation Plan

